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Notice is hereby given that the Sixtieth Annua! General Meeting of the
Torquay Surf Life Saving Club Incorporated will be held as follows:

Date: Sunday 26™ June 2004

Time: 10:30 am

Venue: Torquay Surf Life Saving Club
Main Hall

AGENDA

1. Naotice of Meeting
Confirmation of Minutes of the 59" Annual General Meeting
Business Arising from Minutes

Presentation and Adoption of the 60" Annual Report
Presentation and Adoption of the 60" Financial Report
Life Members Report

Election of Office Bearers for Season 2005/06
General Business

PNOAAWN

PETER ANDREW DOYLE
Honcerary Secretary

Please Note:

¢ Refreshments will be available after the meeting and the Club Lounge will be
open.

o Only those who have paid membership fees and returned their membership form
{completed and unaltered) will be able to Nominate or Second a nomination.

+ Nominations will only be accepted on official ¢lub nomination forms.
Additional forms will be available from the club office.

e Only those who have paid membership fees and returned their membership form
(completed and unaltered} will be eligible to vote at the AGM.

¢« Membership renewals will not be taken on the day of the AGM.
Front Cover: Aerial shot of our brilliant clubhouse. Let's look after it.
Photo taken By Damian Holman

Rear Cover: Judy Beacham performs the christening of the new Gillefte Boat
& Ange Johnson Patrol Captain of 04/05 Winning Patrof No. 5

www torquayslsc.com.au



Executive
President
Secretary
Treasurer

Club Captain
Directors
Member Services
Marketing I
Facilities
Lifesaving
Development
Competition

e T

Peter Robinson
Peter Doyle
Ken Munro
David Strahan

Rod Costa
{an Turner
David Steed
Alan Dell
Greg Hunt
Tony Strahan

Administration
President

Secretary

Treasurer

Honorary Solicitor
Auditor
Administration Officer

Member Services Sub-Commitiee
Director of Member Services (Chair)
Membership Co-ordinator

Registrar

Honorary Historian

Surf Sun & Sand / Newsletter Editor
Annual Report Editor

Internet Co-ordinator

Sponsorship Sub-Committee
Director of Sponsorship (Chair)

Facilities Sub-Commiftee
Director of Facilities (Chair)
Building & House Co-ordinator
Bookings Co-ordinator
Licensee

Bar Manager

Honorary Architect

Peter Robinson
Peter Doyle

Ken Munro

David Shaw
W.K. Day Neilson
Julie McPhail

Rod Costa
Rod Costa
Vacant
Ken Pollard
Alan Dell
Rod Costa
Rod Costa

lan Turner

David Steed
Ken Godfrey
Julie McPhail
Ken Redrop

.. Ken Redraop

lan Burch
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Clubhouse Manager
Clothing Officer

Lifesaving Sub-Committee
Director of Lifesaving (Chair)

Patrol Co-ordinator
Communications Co-ordinator
First Aid Co-ordinator
Powercraft Co-ordinator

Gear Stewards

Honorary Medical Cfficers

Development Sub-Committee

Director of Development (Chair)
U5 Manager
U7 Manager
U/19 Manager
Nipper Section Manager U/7-U/14
Junior Activities Age Managers

U/8- Penny Altman

U/9- Jeanetie Benson

Craig Latta
Vicki Hunt

Alan Dell

Alan Dell

Mike Mazengarb

Jan King

Craig Latta

Bob Dickinson & Brian Congest
Mr Bill Johnson &

Dr Anne Waterhouse

Greg Hunt
Peter Lenehan
Paul Del.andre
Steven Nelson
Damian Holman

U/10-Heather Dubberley and Tracey Delandre
U/ 1-Peter Coles and Alister McCleod

U/12-Daryl Mahon

U/13-3hane Green and Shane Golds

U/14-John Penney

Competition Sub-Committee

Director of Competition (Chair)
Team Manager

Beach Manager

Board Manager

Boat Manager

IRB Manager

R&R Manager

Ski Manager

Swim Manager

Patrol Captains

No.1 Joe McCarty
No.3 Red Costa
No.5 Angie Johnson
No.7 Noel Dubberiey
No.9 David Strahan

Tony Strahan
Craig Latta
Angie Johnson
Nick Cogger
Tony King
Craig Latta
Vacant

Scott Dell

Will Penney

No.2 Nick Cogger

No. 4 William Flemming
No. 6 Campbell North
No.8 Melissa Russell
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9 Directors Meetings were held and the following attended:

Position Name Attended | Apology Absent
Executive :
President Peter Robinson 9 - -

Secretary Peter Doyle 7 2 -

Treasurer Ken Munro 8 1 -

Club Captain David Strahan =« 5 3 1

Directors ;

Member Services Rod Costa 7 2 -

Marketing lan Turner 5 3 1

Facilities David Steed 7 2 -

Lifesaving Alan Dell 7 1

Development Greg Hunt 9 - -

Competition Tony Strahan 9 - -

The following members attended as visitors at meetings during the season:

W.Penney, N Cogger, S Dell, S Hayden, B Garreau, K Reddrop, W Johnson,
R Johnson & D Holman.

Peter Doyle

President Peter Robinsan and fellow directors thank you. Many goals were achieved.
Membership increase, numerous improvements and maintenance carried out. The
swipe card has to be the best security system this club hqs had. During the season
our Building Manager resigned and Craig Latta was appointed to this pgsutlon, weIE
done. As with last season the club is a vibrant place fo be especially with the Nipper
Mums and Dads making their presence felt in every way possible, ie. Sponsors,
maintenance, helping with meals etc. Congratulations to Rosie Johnson and her loyal
band of instructors and helpers for a successful Bronze Camp. Anne Waterhouse
another successiul Door Knock — 110 % effort.

With the closing of Geoff French takeaways, the club benefited by his generous i
donation of kitchen equipment etc.

Jack Harris Trust was instrumental in providing funding for the purchag;e of a photo'
copier/fax machine for the club office, along with shelving and freezer in the First Aid
Room.

To the club sponsors along with club members who helped out when asked, Julie our i
Admin Officer for a job well done. -
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David Strahan

There are always many great memories we
can take from a season at Terquay SLSC.

Just observe the friendships and dedication of our members when patrolling the beach
or the determination and desire of our competitors when training or competing with the
blue and gold cap. There is a good spirit amongst our young active members at the
moment and it is the responsibility of all senior, associate and life members to ensure
they are given the support and encouragement that will benefit the future of our great
club,

As club captain, | was encouraged by this positive spirit amongst our active members
which was highlighted in the following areas:

Patrols

There was a significant improvement in the standard of patrolling this season at
Torquay. We had a dedicated group of patrol captains and with a great incentive
scheme on offer for those who volunteered for the super patrol group. Each member in
the super patrol group averaged around 32 hrs of patrol for the season. A fantastic
effort from all involved.

I am positive that we are on the right track with this area. Alan Dell did a great job
organizing the patrols this season and with the assistance of Bill Johnson he
conducted our best inter patrol competition in many years. Well done fo Ange
Johnson’s winning patrol. The club is investing a [ot of time and money in this area to
ensure we fill out no.1 lifesaving responsibility — protecting the beach!!!

Competition

Congratulations to ail members that represented the club at carnivals throughout the
season. We have seen some fine performances, particularly from our new U15 boys
and girls. Several members also fravelled to Sydney for some extra competition and
this again proved to be a most memorable and highly enjoyable trip.

Our state teams representatives; Anna Masek, Justin Cole and Cal Young performed
extremely well in huge conditions at South Maroubra Beach. Well done guys.

The Victorian Titles team competed extremely well at Lorne and finished with more

medals than last year!! | was extremely proud of the efforts of all team members who
competed on this weekend.

www.torquayslsc.com.au
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| would like to pass on my congratulations to first time individual champions, Luke
Harper (open surf race) and Kim Holding (U15 female board race). Itwas also
extremely exciting to see Torquay SLSC win the Lifesaver Relay for the very first time.

At the Australian Titles, our team again competed strongly and although we did not
achieve all the results that we had hoped for, we showed great potential for future
success. Many thanks to all the support staff that have assisted the competition team
at the Vics and Aussies including, Tony Strahan, Craig Latta, Geoff Coles, Paul De
Landre, John Penney and Jan King.

Nippers

L3

Damian Holman has worked tirelessly to ensure the program is a success. The .
summer holida'y program operated very smoothly and Damian was assisted in this area
by our dedicated group of age managers. | congratulate him and all the other parents
involved in this developing area of the club. | would also like to applaud the efforts of
Paul De Landre and Greg Hunt who worked throughout the year with a squad of our
young competitors and assisted their performances in the competition area. This squad
has been instrumental in retaining many nippers as they progress into the senior area.

Fundraising:

Our fundraising efforts increased this season and we ran several financially successful
events. The door knock was organized by Ann Waterhouse and she did a great job in
raising much needed funds early in the season. During Easter we had the Fish Day
which is now a prominent local event thanks largely to the efforts of Pat McCarty and
Grant McCance. The tin rattle organized by Doyley was also a success but we hope to
get more active reserve members involved next year. Our end of season party — The
Easter Keg finally proved financially viable and raised around $3000. A special thanks,
to Geoff Coles for his efforts in raising money through the bar fridge raffle which helped
buy new equipment for our junior competitors.

Presentation Night:

With 155 people in attendance, it was one of the biggest presentation nights in many
years. It was also pleasing to see such a strong contingent of families supporting each
other and recognizing the achievements of so many members.

My thanks to all those that assisted on the night, particularly Peter Doyle, Rod Costa,
Chris Strahan, the glamour waitresses and our video production company — Borry,
Trotto Inc. | would also like to pass on a big thanks to the Life Members that attended
on the night, China Gilbert, John Pettigrove, Peter Doyle, Tony Strahan and Rod
Costa. Your support is very much appreciated.

With the 2004 / 05 season completed, we are now looking forward to next season
which should provide more exciting and memorable experiences for all members at
Torquay.

www.torquayslsc.com.au

Director of Lifesaving Alan Dell

This season the club went the way of "SUPER PATROLS"
which consisted of seventy core members who made the
commitment of patrolling on four occasions during the season.
If they attended all their patrols they would receive money
towards their accommodation to the National titles (for
competitors) and the equal amount to the (non competitors).
We had a 33% attendance of the core members, which is a little
disappointing, but it was a marked improvement on last season.

During the season the gear was not cared for with items being lost or stolen and not
reported, not washed down after each patrol and not stored correctly. It must be
remembered that having to replace these items cost money which has to come out of
club funds and means less money for competition.

We gained 37 Lifesaving Star, 42 Bronze, 34 ARC, 10 IRBcrew for patrols. A lot of
these new members attended to their patrols, with special mention of the group from
Grovedale H.S. who joined the club, gained their award through the Youth
Development Scheme. Thanks to Robert Walker a member and teacher who trained
this group.

We also gained a group of nipper parents who not only assisted with water safety at
nippers but helped out during the Victorian and Australian titles. Without their help we
would have found it hard to have a patrol on duty. It is sad that certain competition
members expect this of these members.

Patrols were supplied lunch by the club when performing full day patrols which was
well appreciated by most members.

We conducted an inter patrol competition which was won by Patrol 5 with Angie
Johnson as captain with a loss of 20 points. The inspections were carried out by Bill
Johnson, Alan Dell and Simon Strahan.

I thank Lizzie Johnson for taking on the position of chief instructor, coordinating the
Bronze Camp and training several squads during the season. It is hoped Lizzie
continues in this position for several more seasons as she is very competent in the way
she instructs the younger members.

Bob Dickinson and Brian Conquest did a great job in looking after the gear, Jan King
always had the required first aid gear available and cleaned the first aid room after the
weekend patrols, Mike Mazengarg looked after the radios and Craig Latta had the
IRB'’S in operational condition. | thank the above members.

All director's positions are up for election, if any member wishes to have a go they
are most welcome to do so. | would assist in anyway possible.

First Aid Report Jan King

This past year has seen the commencement of the upgrade of our first aid facilities
with a new hot water service, freezer and cupboard space at eye level. In conjunction
with Ann Waterhouse we intend to complete the process during the winter months with
proper examination tables and stainless steel benches.

www.torquayslsc.com.au



Preventative Actions 114 Stings/Bites 12
Assists 20 Chest Pains -
Shark Alarm - Spinal 1
Searches 3 Resus -
Lost Children 6 Sprains/Strains 2
Roving Patrols 38 Fractures 2
Safety Messages 37 Burns/Exposure -
Cuts/ Abrasions 26
TOTAL 18 TOTAL 43

Lizzie Johnson

“The first duty of Surf Life Saving Australia, as a community created volunteer service
is to protect the public on the surfing beaches around Australia. Surf Life Saving
Australia has a responsibility to meet the challenge of this expectation by patrolling and
supplying a quality life saving setvice during the patrol period.’ 32" ed. Training
Manual

Bronze Camp
The Bronze camp came and went with relatively few problems. 36 participants both

Bronze and Surf Life Saving Star participated in the camp, it was a very busy but
successful week. It could not have occurred without all the support given to me and
the group by those who stepped forward to help with instructing, water safety or staying
over, nothing was left undone, and | hope this enthusiasm continues into next season.
John and Wilma stepped forward again to help with the food, general support and
provided invaluable assistance to me. Their help was appreciated by all.

Other awards
In addition to the bronze award obtained by those who attended the bronze camp, all
participants over 15 also successfully obtained their ARC.

Bill Johnson ran a defibrillator course for all patrol captains and life guards. The
session was met with great support and those who attended the whole session
obtained their award and are now able to safely work the defibrillator that was donated
to the surf club.

Keith Miller ran a large group of nipper parents through their bronze during the busy
nipper season. | congratulate all of those who participated in this group, it is no mean
feat to obtain your bronze and with all of those parents now able to assist with water
safety at nippers your efforts no doubt will not go unnoticed.

www.torguayslsc.com.au

Additionally, there were a select few members who obtained their gold award. This is
nc mean feat and accordingly Angela Johnson, Melissa Russeli and Dean Lenehan
should be congratulated because this is a huge achievement.

i would like to thank all of those who helped me out throughout the season. Volunteers
are the backbone of this organization and consequently nothing would ever happen
without you — so thank you very much

Finally | would like to extend a large thank you to Alan Dell, who offered support and
suggestions through out the entire season which was very much appreciated.

Ange Johnson David Strahan Will Flemming

Nick Cogger Mel Russell Rod Costa

Noel Duberley Joe McCarty

www.torquayslsc.com.au
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ian Turner

We thank the following sponsors for their generous
support of the Torquay Surf Life Saving Club this season.
It is with their help that we continue to provide a safe
beach for swimmers, an education program for all
interested in [earning more about surf safety.

Also an enjoyable and rewarding activity with a

competitive program for the young and the young at heart.

Ba ) am

Cur Sponsars support is one of the most valuable assets our club has, Today in the
National Surf Competition arena our competitors compete on a so called level playing
field from clubg with 30 times the annual turnover that Torquay has. We all know the
Northern competitors are not 30 times greater than our Club members.

Our dilemma as in the past is to improve our turnover through sponsorship. We are
fortunate enough to be part of a town that is the home of international companies. in
the past the Club has used and possibly abused a privilege on our door step.

Looking forward our Sponsorship and Financial help Is here in our own town and the
time is now right to show the successful Torquay Business Community that we are a

valuable asset {o them.

Gillette Australia Australia Post Torquay Mitre 10
Rotary Club of Torquay Reef Frenchies
Seahaze Quarter Barwon Water McDonalds Torquay
PFD Food Services D's Club Australia Craig Latta

Torguay Pharmacy

Torquay Department Store

Torquay 1 Hour Photos

Sandbah Cafe

Bonds

Fullbore

Geelong Torquay Bin Hire

Jack Harris Memorial Trust

Coastal Modern Living

Torquay Meats Lions Club of Torquay St Kilda Marina
Shoreline Brick Laying Torqprint Body Dreams
Bellarine Garden Crnaments Peter Ashley Surfboards Pear Tree Café

Town and Country

David Marshall First

Geelong Homemaker

Waurn Ponds National Real Estate Centre
Reece Plumbing The Sands Torquay Lightning Bolt
Aussie BBQ Cleaning Jens Gaunt Rip Curl

www, torquayslsc.com.aun

Lifesaving Star

Ashleigh Barrett
Brendan Astbury
Brent Chadwick
Patrick Connell
Matthew Delahenty
Adam Donchue
Billie Feldman
Karalee Fox

Jake Friel

Hans Giel

Leigh Howard
Josh Mcintosh
Shane Pieper
Tristan Robinson
Shannon Sceneay
Kane Smith
Andrew Turner
Robarte Theyers
Brett Venables
Dane Veldhuis
Haley Womersley
Lauren McDonneli
Jacob Gogger
Justin Cole
Sophie Dreessen
Brenton Ferris
Alicia Gangell
Ingrid Kjeviic
Callan Young
Sinead Larkins
Paris Lewis
Megan McLeod
Joshua Myers
Emily Penny
Lauren Spence
Cohen Walkerden
Leigh Masek
Meorgan Eastwood
Emily Willemsen
Jarrod Gilchrist

Bronze Medallion

Zoe Adams
Brenton Alyward
Daniel Stott-Billet
Michelle Brown
Dean Camenzuli
Joshua Cogger
Darcie Costeflo
Jessica Cooper
Edward Curnow
Rebecca Gale
Olivia Munt
Melissa Laird
Dean Lawless
Shaun Lenehan
Jane Lillingstone
Bonnie Loft
William McCance
Katherine Markham
Edward Mitchell
Timothy Nelson
Kieran Nolan
Tania Rayner
Angel Rogers
Christopher Sibbald
Annaliese Spiteri
Anna Masek
Hayden Green
Peter Scott
Steven McCaffery
Canielle Ackiand
Tray Kooloos
Thomas Skidmore
Bernadette Ayiward
Mark Aylward
Paul Gangell
Shane Golds
Susan Grossman
Gabor Tokolyi
Jeffery Tomlinscn
Lisa Tsatsaconic
Andrew Quinn
Graeme Vienet
Michael Razonback
Peter Moore

Cert. 2 Public Safety

Dane Bow

Bryce Torney
Claire Walker
Robert Walker
Penny Aliman
Vanessa Baker
Jeanette Benson
Michael Blair
Nick Cogger
Rodney Costa
Paul deLandre
Alan Dell

Scott Dell
Heather Dubberlay
Noel Dubberley
Witltam Fleming
David Hamilton
Daniel Hayden
Samuel Hayden
Angela Johnson
Elizabeth Johnson
Rosemary Johnson
Tony King

Dean Lenehan
Craig Latta
Ronald L.owe
Joe McCarty
David Mitchell
Jenene Nelson
Tom Penny
William Penny
Hitary Poole
Matthew Robertson
John Russel|
Ross Ryan
Adam Seeley
Anna Slykhuis
Simon Strahan
Andrew Williams
Zac Anderson
Sarah Back
Richard Brodrick
£mma delandre
Brendan Garreau
Bryan Hayden
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Advanced Resus Cert

Zoe Adams
Brenton Aylward
Danief Stott-Billett
Michelle Brown
Dean Camenzuli
Joshua Cogger
Jessica Cooper
Darcie Costello
Shaun Lenehan
Jane Lillingstone
Bonnie Loft
Anna Masek
William McCancé
Katherine Markman
Edward Mitchell
Tim Nelson
Kirer Nolan
Tanya Rayner
Angel Rogers
Christopher Sibbald
Annaleise Spiteri
Rosemary Johnson
Shelly Nelson
Emma Davis
Emma del.andre
Damion Holman
Couriney Mahon
Renee McCance
Nathan Latta
Erin McGregor
Zac Anderson
Elizabeth Johnson
Dean Lenehan
William Johnson
Edward Curnow
Rebecca Gale
Olivia Hunt
Melissa Laird
Darren Lawless

Defribulation Cert

Anne Waterhouse

IRB Crewman

Zoe Adams
Melissa Laird

Jane Lillingston
Erin McGregor
Renee McCance
Katherine Markham
Darren Lawless
Angel Rogers
Christopher Sibbald
Annaleise Spiteri

@&
IRB Driver
Damian Holman

IRB Instructor
Angie Johnson

Assessors
Anglea Johnson
Elizabeth Johnson
William Johnson

Basic Resuscitation
Jessica Cole

Zoe Curtis

Millie Pressens
Noah Ferris

Clare Gangell

Tori Golds
Rehecca Goring
Jeremy Grossman
Luke Healy
Tenielle Holman
Katie Holding
Callum McLeod
Dary Nolan
Nicholas Thomas
Ashlyn Walkerden
Jordan Smith
QOliva Broderick
Sam McAlister
Clancy Fetris
Alex Masek

Ben Dubberley

Cert 2 Public Safety

Andrew Holding
Greg Hunt
Renee McCance
Thomas McCarty
Erin McGregor
Michael Mazengarb
Jason Leffanue
Loretta Nolan
Camphbell North
David Strahan
Jeffery Sweeney
Wendy Wilson
Andrew Young

Training Officer
Elizabeth Johnson
William Johnson

Senior First Aid
Vanessa Baker

Basic Resuscitation
Kerrie-Anne Tomiinson
Bridget Aughton
Jacqueline Aylward
Justin Cole

Hollie del.andre
Jessie Golds
Lucinda Green
Rhiannon Holman
Jacob Hunt

Grace Innes

Mollie McColl-Green
Rory Nolan

Jordan Spriggs
Callan Young
Mathew Grossman
Caitlin Hartley
Jordan Smith
imogen Piper
Jannah Miers
Georgia Richards
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NORS

AWARD

DONOR

Club Championship Results

Open Male Single Ski

Campbell North

Stan & Valerie Goulding

U19 Male Single Ski Tom Penney Bryan Hayden
Open Female Single Ski Emma Delandre Lindsay Newstead
Open Male Malibu Board Nick Cogger Peter Doyle
U19 Male Malibu Board Tom Penney Ken Pollard
U15 Male Malibu Board Justin Cole Club

Open Female Malibu Board Emma DelLandre Geoff Grimster
U19 Female Malibu Board Emma Delandre Mal Atkinson
U158 Female Malibu Board Kimberly Holding Rex Gilbert
Open Male Surf Race David Strahan Chas Lyne
U129 Male Surf Race Tom Penney Adrian McKenzie
U15 Male Surf Race William McCance Club

Open Female Surf Race Emma DelLandre John Fay

U198 Female Surf Race Emma DelLandre Anthony Fraser
U15 Female Surf Race Emily Penney Club

Open Male Beach Flags David Strahan Neil inglis

U19 Male Beach Flags Tom Penney Max Denham
UT5 Male Beach Flags Justin Cole Club

Open Female Beach Flags Rosie Johnson Bill Luscombe
U19 Female Beach Flags Rosie Johnson Ed Beacham
U15 Female Beach Flags Ermily Penney Club

OCpen Male Sprint William Penney Ken Godfrey
U19 Male Sprint Tom Penney Club

U15 Male Sprint Justin Cole Club

Open Female Sprint Rosie Johnson Bill Boath

U19 Female Sprint Rosie Johnson Ken Newbound
U15 Female Sprint Emily Penney Club

Frank Trainor lronperson David Strahan Trainer Family
Jim Wall Surfathon David Strahan Club

Club Champicns

U15 Male Club Champions Justin Cole Tony Sirahan
U15 Female Ciub Champion Emily Penney Rod Costa
U19 Male Ciub Champion Tom Penney John Pettigrove

U419 Female Club Champion

Emma DelLandre

Eugene Cullity

Open Male Club Champion

William Penney

Alan Coulson

Open Female Club Champion

Emma Del.andre

Sharon Heathcote

Boat Section Award

Most Outstanding Crew

A Crew: |.Turner {Sweep),
J. Colley, M. Raisbeck,

P. Moore & S. Colley

Geoff French

Best Performance at Australian
Titles

140 Yrs T. King (Sweep),
N. Dubberley, M. Robinson,

D. Mitchell & R. Lowe

Geoff French

www.torquaysisc.com.au
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Major Award Winners

Best Clubk Persen Paul Delandre TSLSC

Club Captain's Award Peter Doyle Dav!d Strahan

Best Performance at State Titles William Penney David §trahan .

Associates Encouragement Award | Justin Cole Associates Section

President's Award Rob McAlister Peter Robinson

Wishart Memorial Medal Nominee David Strahan Max Denham

Most Patrol Hours Jackson Costa (52 Hours) Life Members

Best Patrol Ange Johnson (Captain), Torquay Lions Club
Lizzie Johnson, Rosie Patrol Award
Johnson,

Hayden Green, (Cadet}

Anne Waterhouse

This increasingly productive fundraiser was held this year on Saturday 8" January. It
was well supported by our nippers, cadets, juniors, their parents and acore of our
senior members. Over $7500 was raised on the night which was again improvement on
the previous year. Collection amounts ranged from 70.00 to 277 per area, with 80% of
Torquay covered. A barbecue followed with free sausages and drink vouchers for
those who participated. o

The club is indeed indebted to all those who gave up their time to help on this night and
| would like to thank the collectors, drivers, counters, cooks, recorders, those who
helped set up and clear up, supervising parents and everyone who supported the
event.

s

Club Directors Meeting in the Upstairs Lounge

www.torquayslsc.com iih)

David Strahan

[ have truly enjoyed the opportunity of coaching and assisting our young competitars
this season. They have been a committed and enthusiastic group of athletes who have
made huge improvements throughout the 2004 / 05 season.

The training group commenced in June and attended sessions every Sunday over the
winter months. A fraining camp was conducted on the Gold Coast in September and
this assisted in litting the motivation and enthusiasm of all those involved.

In November, training was conducted every evening and as conditions became warmer
our training numbers increased. The improvement of some of our dedicated
competitors such as Kim Halding, Justin Cole, Anna Masek, Nick Johnson, Emily
Penney, Nathan Latta, Shelley Nelson, Emma De Landre, Renee McCance, Coutney
Mahon, Monica & Darcie Costello, Will McCance and Cal Young was evident largely
due to their solid pre season.

| would like to thank Paul De Landre for his work with our nipper competitors and Ange
Johnson who worked throughout the season with cur beach squad. Also to Brendan
Garreau who provides great support in the board area.

I am committed to continuing in the role of club coach with the aim of assisting our
young group of athletes. | encourage any other senior member that would like to assist
to contact me about getting involved. We have a fantastic pool of talent at the club and
a good recruitment plan in place for 20086.

I would also like to point out fo some of our more naive members, that the success of a
team cannot always be measured in ‘medals won'. The senior group of competitors are
currently building a team that we anticipate will have success over many years. We are
not deserting our club, like some others have done in the past, but are strengthening
the foundations which come from within our junior membership.

I trust we will have the support of all current members in the coming season as we
prepare for competitions at state, national and international level.

Anna Masek. Victorian Title
Winner: U17 Ladies Sprint

www.torquayslsc.com.au

Kim Holding. Victorian Title
Winner ; U15 Ladies Board
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Tony Strahan

The Club is progressing through a rebuilding phase at present and this can be seen
when we review the results of open events at the Victorian titles.

However the future looks very promising, particularly when looking at the confidence
and achievements of the U.15, U17 and U 18 competitors.

COMPETITION RESULTS.

@

Club championships -

Open Men - Will Penney
U19 Men Tom Penney
15 Men Justin Cole
Open Waomen Emma Delandre
LU18 Women Emma Delandre
U15 Women Emily Penney

Praesentation Night

Thanks to all members and their families who attended the 2005 Presentation Night.

The 155 attendees appeared to have a great night.
Congratulations to David Strahan who organised and acted as MC of the event.

Thanks also to those who helped set up the hall, the washing of dishes and especially
the 10 fabulous waitresses.

Victorian Masters Titles ( Lorne).
Resuits were as follows -

Bryan Thomas 2 gold & 2 bronze
John Mercer 4 gold & 1 bronze
Janine Nelson 1 bronze

Tony Strahan 3 gold

Taplin relay (150 yrs) 1 gold

National Interstate Titles

The following club members represented Victoria at the Interstate championships.
David Strahan ( Captain), Anna Masek, Justin Cole, Cal Young.

Congratulations on your Victorian team selection.

Wieland Shield Competition ( California, USA ).

Simon Strahan and David Strahan (Captain) were both selected in the Victorian team

which competed in California and performed successfully with Victoria winning the
overall competition.

www.torquayslsc.com.au

U21 Victorian Development Squad

The club was represented by the following members who were selected for this squad
Will Penney, Nick Cogger, Sam Hayden, Emma Delandre and Renee McCance.

Medals won at the Victorian Championships.

GOLD

U15 Womens Board

U17 Womens Beach Sprint
Open Mens Surf Race
Open Mens Boat

Over 24 surf race
Open Mens Board Relay

U17 Womens Board relay

Dearlove Relay

SILVER

Open Ironman

U19 lronman

U19 [ronwoman

U19 Womens Board Relay

Open Mens Board Race
Open Mens Board Rescue
U17 Womens Board Rescue
U185 Womens Board Rescue
U17 Womens Carmeron Relay
Open Taplin Relay

U15 Mens Board Race

Open Womens Beach Relay
U19 Womens Beach Relay

U17 Womens Beach Relay

Kim Holding

Anna Masek

Luke Harper

lan Turner(sweep), John Colley, Simon
Colley, Peter Moore, Michael Raisbeck
Simon Strahan

David Strahan, Brendan Garreau, Adam
Seeley

Emma Delandre, Renee McCance,
Courtney Mahon.

Emma Davis, Emma Delandre, Luke
Harper, Campbell North, Nick Cogger,
& the U21 Boat crew.

David Strahan

Tom Penney

Shelley Nelson

Shelley Nelson, Erin McCregor, Emma
Delandre

David Strahan

Nick Cogger, Will Penney

Renee McCance, Emma Delandre
Kim Holding, Monica Costello

Emma Delandre, Renee McCance,
Emma Davis

Luke Harper, Simon Strahan, Adam
Seeley, David Strahan, Campbell North,
Brendan Garreau.

Justin Cole

Rebecca Gale, Angela Johnson, Rosie
Johnson, Anna Masek
Emma Davis, Rebecca Gale, Rosie
Johnson, Anna Masek

Sarah Bach, Emma Davis, Rebecca
Gale, Anna Masek
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BRONZE

U15 Mens Beach Relay
U15 Womens Beach Relay
U19 Womens Beach Sprint
U19 Womens Beach Flags
U21 Surf Boat

Open Surf Race
U15 Mens Surf Teams

’
U15 Womens Surf Teams

U15 Womens Camercn Relay
U15 Mens Cameron Relay

Open Ironman
U17 Mens Board Relay

U15 Mens Board Relay

Justin Cole, Nick Jehnson, Josh Meyer,
Michael Trotto
Laura Ccle, Monica Costello, Kim
Holding, Emily Penney
Rosie Johnson
Rosie Johnson
Tony King (sweep), Joe McCarty, Tom
McCarty, Ross Ryan, Dean Lenehan
Will Penney
TCal Young, Will McCance, Ed Mitchell,
Jarred Gilchrist )
Monica Costello, Emily Penney, Steph
Bigum, Erin Bourke
Monica Costello, Laura Cole, Steph
Bigum, Kim Holding
Justin Cole, Nick Johnson, Jarred
Gilchrist, Will McCance
Will Penney
Nathan Latta, Will McCance, Tim
Nelson
Justin Cole, Will McCance, Nick
Johnson

Australian Masters Titles (Kurrawa - Qld)

Results-
Boat Race(140 yrs)

Surf Race (60-64 yrs)

Rescue Tube Race ( 60-64 yrs)

Australian Champicnships

2 Tony King(sweep),Noel Duberiey,
David Mitchell, Ron Lowe,
Matt Robertson.
1gt  Tony Strahan
1" Tony Strahan

A team of 43 competitors travelled to Kurrawa Qld. for the 2005 Australian titles.
For many, this was their first trip to an Australian titles, and they should be
congratulated on competing and performing so well in such rough conditions.

Notable performances-

Emma Delandre - U17 Womens Board -SEMI FINAL
Emma Delandre, Couriney Mahon, Renee McCance - U17 Womens Board Relay -

FINAL

Kim Holding - U15 Womens Board - SEMI FINAL
Emma Delandre, Renee McCance, Emma Davis, Darcie Costello - U17 Womens

Cameron Relay SEMI FINAL

Luke Harper - Open Mens Surf Race - SEMI FINAL
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Taplin Relay - SEMI FINAL
Simon Strahan - Open Mens Surf Race - SEMI FINAL
- Over 24 Surf Race - FINAL

Campbell North & David Strahan - Open Double Ski - QTR FINAL
David Strahan - Mens Open Board Race - QTR FINAL

- Over 24 Surf Race - FINAL
Brendan Garreau - Mens Open Board Race - QTR FINAL
Will Penney - Open Ironman - QTR FINAL
Torquay A - Open Boat Race - QTR FiNAL
Renee McCance - U17 Womens Board - QTR FINAL
Justin Cole - U15 Mens Board Race - QTR FINAL
Open Board Relay - QTR FINAL
Emma Delandre & Renee McCance - U17 Womens Board Rescue - QTR FINAL.

Special Thanks!

The sectional managers are thanked for volunteering to be a manager and [ook after
the competitors in their respective areas. Tony King(Boats),Will Penney(Swim),Nick
Cogger (Board),Scott Dell { Ski),Angie Johnson (Beach).

Paul Delandre for volunteering to act as IRB duty driver at two carnivals and also for
the three days at the Australian titles. How great would the club be with more people
like Paul.

Geoff Cole for providing his vehicle to tow the gear trailer to the Australian Titles at
Kurrawa and volunteering to lock after our young competitors at Kurrawa at the
apartments and in the competition marshalling area,

John Penney - thanks John for helping with our U19 and U17 competitors.

Jan King - Jan arranged the meals for our team at Kurrawa and is thanked by all
competitors for her help.

Team manager - Craig Latta was a fantastic help as 2005 Tour Manager, towing the
gear trailer to carnivals and to the Australian Titles. Also helping with the tent and
generally helping the competitors. He also looked after the U17, U19 and Open girls at
the marshalling area.

Finally, and importantly David Strahan's behind the scenes work in building up an
impressive and cohesive team of competitors was significant. The strong bond which
exists within the whole competition area has been strengthened by David, Paul
Delandre, Greg Hunt, Damian Holman committed club members who there to help the
club.
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Beach Manage Ange Johnson

The beach section has done extremely well this year. Training began arcn_md
Christmas and every morning at 7am, the Torquay Beach Team was out in full force.

At the Victorian Championships on the 5" and 6" of March, every member of the
Torguay Beach Team received a medal.

The results were as follows:

1% in the U17 Womens Beach Sprint: Anna Masek _

2" Open Womens Beach Relay: Rebecca Gale, Angela Johnson, Rosie Johnson and
Anna Masek. * ]

2" U19 Womens Beach Relay: Emma Davis, Rebecca Gale, Rosie Johnson and Anna
Masek.

2" |J17 Womens Beach Relay: Sarah Bach, Emma Davis, Rebecca Gale and Anna
Masek.

3" U19 Womens Beach Sprint: Rosie Johnson .

3" U15 Mens Beach Relay: Justin Cole, Nick Johnson, Josh Myer and_MlchaeE Trgtto.
3" U15 Womens Beach Relay: Laura Cole, Monica Costello, Kim Holding and Emily

Penney.

Congratulations to everyone on a very successful seasan.

If anyone wants help with a program over winter o get ready for the 2006/2006
season, please give me a call

Nick Cogger

The board section again showed their dominance in Victoria through-out the season.

With performances from Adam Seeley, Emma Delandre, Renee McCance, Justin CgEe
and Kim Holding made sure that Torquay were constantly placed in the top 3 for their ‘
respective age groups. The open male and U/17 female board teams also showed their
dominance winning most of the carnival flags.

As the season went on training turned quickly from being relaxed to intense as
everyone was trying to cement their spot in the teams. By state titles the teams had
been selected and proved to be the right choice as the open male board relay team of
Adam Seeley, David Strahan and Brendan Garreau brought home the state title. We
also brought home the U/17 female board relay team with star paddlers Courtney
Mahon, Renee McCance and Emma Delandre. Other medals in the board relays
included Nathan Latta, Nick Johnson and Tim Nelson getting a bronze in the U/17 .
male. Erin McGregor, Shelley Nelson and Emma Delandre recieving a silver medal in
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the U/18 womens board relay and Justin Cole, Will McCance and Nick Johnson
recejving a bronze,

As far as individual performances go, the open male had a good resuit filling out 4 of
the top 7 spots in the open male board race. David Strahan took the cake again
finishing 2nd and showed us young guys what years and years and years of
experience can do for you. Will Penney finished 4th Brendan Garreau 6th and myself
Tth.

Renee McCance came through with great 4th place in the U/17 board race negotiating
her way through the tricky shore break. In the U/15 girls Kimberly Holding had a great
paddle and became Torquay's only individual board race winner. Justin Cole finished in
a very promising 2nd place in the U/15 male board race.

Moving on to the Aussies and a shock exit by the open male board relay team in the
quarter finals which left the other in form Torquay team of Emma,Renne and
Courtney(U/17 female} to fly the flag. They did it in style making the final for the second
year in a row and placing 10th,

Individually Dave and Brendon made it to the quarter finals narrowly missing a birth in
the semi finals. Kim and Justin made it to the quarter finals at their first attempt in QId.

Tom Penney showed us all why we shouldn't under rate him by making the U/19 semi-
final and only just missing out on the final.

The only person left competing on the elusive Sunday was Emma Delandre. The
conditions were tough but she handled them well and like so many others missed out
by only a few places to make the final.

Tony King

With the conclusion of the 2004/05 season, it is time to reflect, look forward and
prepare for next year

This past season | feel we had a very solid season although slow to start we were a
driving force as time went on. The first test for the Under 21's was the Boat Rowers
Australian Open in February at Woollongong where the boys put in a solid performance
to reach the semi final, but a bad start in deep water cost them dearly and at that level
you cannot afford to make mistakes.

By the last carnival, Fairhaven, although we had made finals in most divisions we had

not had a win. At Fairhaven in very big seas lan Turner stood out with his ability to
handle the conditions with a first in Reserve Grade and a second in Open.
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At the State Titles we had a very good day with 2 crews in the Open final. lan Turners
A Crew and my Masters crew, this was won by lan’s crew, the first Open State Title

for Torquay since 1987/88.

In Reserve Grade, Leigh Hall-Sullivan in his first year as a sweep just missed a medal
in the final stages of the race by a very small margin, a very good row by his crew.
The Under 21 crew were placed third, receiving the bronze medal, a good effort
considering they were unable to train for the last month due o university commitments
in different states.
in the Masters the 140 years combined crew, going for their fourth straight gold medal,
were just pipped on the line and had to be content with silver. The 180 years
combined Masters crew swept by RonLowe put in a solid performance but were also
just beaten for,3" place, missing out on the medals. | thought they put up a great
performance fbr guys who came out of extended retirement and showed al lot of
people what you can do if you stop talking and just do it.

The final competition for the year was the Australian Championships at Kurrawa on the
Gold Coast. The Masters 140 years combined crew opened up first with a Silver
Medal for second place repeating their performance from 2002, To get there in the
semi final they had to row from the bar to the cans and return thru the break back
across the bar without a sweep oar which was broken as they forced their way out in
big seas. In Open division lan Turners crew made it thru to the 6th round when a large
wave on the bar capsized them on fop of the North Cronulla crew ending their season.

The 140 Masters crew, also in Open, missed the cut after the first three rounds by 1
point with a second, a third and a capsize on the bar which they could not recaver from
in time. The Under 21 crew made the cut but in the 4" round they also were rolled on
the bar and ended up on the beach half way down the next area and out of time. This
fate also, unfortunately, ended the chances of lan Turners reserve crew who had
rowed very well to make the Quarter Finals.

This all of course, would not be possible without the generosity of our sectional
sponsors. On behalf of the Club and every member of the Section | would like to thank
Gillette once again for their generous support and donation of a new surf boat. This
boat, christened 'The Judy Beacham' in honour of another sponsor and great supporter
‘The Beacham Family’. Thank you to Ed and Judy and family for your continued
support of the club over many years. Also a big thanks to Shoreline Bricklaying, Steve
Whittaker and Geoff Frerich of Frenchies on the Esplanade for their generous support.
Looking forward to a big season next year, lots of new recruits, especially the girls.

The
Gillefie
Compuny
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Boat Crews 2004/05

Open A Boat
Torquay A

2™ place Vict. Masters 140yr
2% place Aust, Masters 140yr

T. King

N. Dubberley
M. Robinson
D. Mitcheil
R. Lowe

Open Womens

|. Turner
N. Mearn
Y. Stone
D. Ackland
L. Coote

Reserve Crew A
I. Turner

C. Honig

M. Blair

T. Koufous

B. McGowan

T. Skidmore

Sweep

Sweep

Sweep

Open A Boat
Torquay B

Victorian Open Champions

1. Turner
J. Colley
M. Raisbeck
P. Moore
S. Colley

Sweep

U 21 Men's

3% Place Vict. Titles

T. King Sweep
J. McCarty

D. Lenehan

R. Ryan

T. MeCarty

Reserve Crew B
L. Hall-Sullivan
J. Sweeney

D. Mitten

A. Williams

D. Paul

Sweep

Masters 180 Yr
R.Lowe Sweep
K. Millar

G. Hunt

R. Costa

A. Holding

Open A Boat “First Open State Title for Torquay since 1987/88."
lan Turner (Sweep) J Colley, § Colley, M. Raisbeck & P. Moare
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Scott Dell

Ski Manage

ep

The ski section has had a season of mixed results. We probably had our worst state
titles for quite a few years collecting only one medal, that being a bronze in Open Ski
Relay, then having that medal taken off us by a decision that still has us scratching our
heads about. Some of the positives to come out of the season was seeing the Iikes‘of
Tom Penney, Nathan Latta & Tim Nelson racing skis for the first time and doing quite
well. With a full winter behind them the club could have a very competitive U19 ski
refay team. |t was also good to see the likes of Campbell North and Sam_ Hayden
making most Open ski finals during the year with each of them also managing a .top
three placing. David Strahan had a victory in the Open Ski at Ocean Grove Carnival
earlier in the Season and Will Penney improved his ski paddling also and will only
improve next year with another winter under his belt.

Cur Australian titles results weren't as good as previous years with Carqpbell North
making 3" Round of single ski and then parinering David Strahan to make it through to
the quarter- finals of the Double Ski. These were our best results.

This will be my last year as ski manager but | look forward o helping out whoever
takes the job over next season and beyond. | can see a strong ski section beginning to
develop again just by the numbers we consistently have had throughout the season at
training sessions. Thanks to all the paddlers who represented Torguay this seasan and
a big thanks to The Sands for their financial assistance for the ski section.

Club Champions. Emma Delandre, Tom Penney, Emily Penney, Will Penney and Justin Cole
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Victorian Title “Open Board Teams” David Starhan, Brendon Garreau and Adam Seeley

WILL PENNEY

With the season drawn 1o a close and the water dropping in temperature it is a good
fime to sit back look over what has been a very satisfying year of competition within the
swim section of the Torguay SLSC.

Throughout the camivals it was extremely pleasing to see many of the younger
competitors both male and female donning the goggles and venturing out around the
coloured swim cans. It wasn't just carnivals that saw Torguay represented in the
activity of swimming with some members taking part in the many ocean swims along
the coast. Some memories | have of those swims are of the Latta's getting in and
having a crack at the Pier to Pub and of swimming superstar Cal Young showing his
class by coming through for a great win in the Queenscliff Blue Water Classic.

The numbers have slowly been increasing at many of the focal swimming clubs over
the fast couple of years which is an encouraging sign with younger members taking it
upon themselves to get in some laps over the winter months. It seems to be paying off
with an excellent result from the U135 girls surf teams getting up for a bronze medal at
the Vic Titles. The open male section proved to be a real winner this year with new
comer fo the club Luke Harper smashing the field to take out the gold medal in the
open surf race at the state titles. This win was a culmination of continuos top three
finishers by alf of the clubs leading open male swimmers throughout the year at
carnivals.
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So the year has been a great confidence booster for the swim section of the club and it
is hecause of this that | urge all competitors to use swimming as an effective cross-
training tool in the coming seasons training months. This may lead you to a section of
competition that is often hard and demanding but at the same time extremely satisfying
and you never know you may even win a swim event at a carnival just like Swiv! So il
next time, swim safely and enjoy the water.

Silver Medal Australian Titles Masters 140 yrs Boat Race Kurrawa Qld
Silver Medal Victorian Titles Masters 140 yrs Boat Race Lorne Vic
Ron Lowe, Teny King (Sweep), David Mitchell, Matt Robinson & Noel Dubberley

Left side

Paul Delandre
Best Clubman
with Rod Costa
(Life Member}

Right Side
Rob McAlister
President's
Trophy award
With wife Carol
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Torquay Surf Life Saving Club Inc
Statement of Cash Flows
For the year ended 30th April 2005

) 2,005 2,004
Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Receipts from members and Customers 285,722 250,905
Interest Received 437 . 339
Payments to Suppliers and employees {241,265) (177,405)
Net cash provided by (used in) cperating activities 17(b) 44,804 73,839
Cash Flows from investing Activities
Fixed asset purchases (35340) (55,979)
Net Cash {outflows) from investing activities {35,340) {55979
Cash Flows from Financing Activities
Fayment of interest bearing liabiliies - (15,000)
Net cash inflows (outilows) from financing activities - {15,000)
Net (decrease) increase in cash held 9,554 2,860
Cash at beginning of financial year 26,636 23,776
Cash at end of financial year 17(a) 36,190 26,636
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Torquay Surf Life Saving Club Inc
Notes to and forming Part of the Accounts
For the year ended 30" April 2005

Note 1 — Significant Accounting Policies

This financial report is a special purpose financial report prepared in order to satisfy the
financial reporting requirements of the Associations Incorporations Act (Vic). The committee
has determined that the association is not a reporting entity.

3

»

/
The financial report has been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the
Associations Incorporations Act {Vic) and the following Australian Accounting Standards;

AAS 1 Statement of Financial Performance

AAS 4 Depreciation

AAS 5 Materiality

AAS B Accounting Policies

AAS 8 Events Occurring after Reporting date

AAS 10 Accounting for the Revaluation of Non-Current Assets
AAS 15 Disclosure of Operating Revenue

AAS 17 Accounting for Leases

AAS 28 Statement of Cash Flows

No other Australian Accounting Standards, Urgent |ssues Group Consensus Views or other
authoritative pronouncements of the Australian Accounting Standards Board have been

applied.

The financial report has been prepared on an accruals basis and is based on historic costs
and does not take into account changing money values, or except where specifically stated,
current valuations of non-current assets.

The following specific accounting policies, which are consistent with the previous period
unless otherwise stated, have been adopted in the preparation of this financial report.

Income Tax
The association is income tax exempt.

Cash
For the purposes of the Statement of Cash Flows, cash includes cash on hand and at call
deposits with banks or financial institutions, investments in money market instruments maturing
within less than two months. B

Torquay Surf Life Saving Club Inc

Statement of Financial Performance
for the year ended 30th April 2005

Revenues from Ordinary Activities

Revenues from Operating
Activities
Development
Life Saving
Competition
Marketing
Facilities
Member Services

Total Revenue

Expenses from Operating
Activities
Development
Life Saving
Competition
Marketing
Facilities
Member Services
Depreciation

Total Expenses

Net Profit/{l.oss) from Ordinary Activities

Note

~N Sy AW

10
11
12
13

2005 2004
9,468 10,416
10,160 11,603
39,544 41,059
78,930 60,157
79,337 97,048
49,392 46,661
266,831 266,944
13,952 9,535
19,084 11,240
55,430 24 620
9,076 9,253
90,779 101,255
42,253 29,815
75,318 70,488
205,902 256,206
(39,071) 10,738
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Torquay Surf Life Saving Club inc

Statement of Financial
Position
as at 30th April 2005

Note
ASSETS
Current Assets
Main Bank Atcount
Accounts Recejvable
Inventory
Other Current Assets 14
Total Current Assets

Non Current Assets 18
TOTAL ASSETS
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
PAYG Withholding

(ST Payable
Total Current Liabilities

NET ASSETS

Members Equity
Accumulated Surplus 16

MEMBERS EQUITY

2005 2004
36,180 26,636
4,987 20,294
14,500 14,795
1414 5435
57,002 67,460
118,346 158,323
175,438 225,483
6,504 17.708
334 820
626 -
7,554 18,528
167,884 206,955
167,884 206,955
167,884 206,955

Torquay Surf Life Saving Club Inc
Notes to and forming Part of the Accounts
For the year ended 30" April 2005

Note & - Facilities Revenue
Accemmedalion

Bar

Functions

Meals

Subsides & Grants

Facilities - Other

Note 7 - Member Services Revenue
Admin

Bark charge recovery
Clothing

Glub history book

Insurance Recovery

Interest Received
Memberships

Surf Sun & Sand

Swipe Card

Prior Year Adjustment
MEMBER SERVICES - Other

Note 8 - Development Expenses
Nippers

Carnival Cozy Corner

Comp Fee's

Nippers BBG

Nippers - Cther

Total E Nippers

Presentation Night 03

Develapment - Other

Development Fund Raising

Note 9 - Life Saving Expenses
Bronze Camp

IRB

Equipmenl/ repairs

Fuel

Manual Training

Medical Supplies

Palrol Awards

Training

Life Saving - Olher

8,475 26,697
6,550 42,522
12,047 18,460
10,404 6,369
612 -
1,250 3,000
78,337 87,048
122 106
106 -
5,481 4,558
45 68
2,284 5,483
437 339
32,580 32,533
2,250 1,500
5,874 -
. 2,074
213 -
29,352 46,661
1,569
2,931 .
1,697 2,086
6,255 5,680
12,452 7,766
- 1,201
1,500 479
- 50
13,952 3,535
4,671 1,546
153 2,916
3,252 3,520
79 16
- 255
732 523
5,600 -
36 1,059
562 1,404
19,084 11,240
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Torquay Surf Life Saving Club Inc
Notes to and forming Part of the Accounts
For the year ended 30'" April 2005

Note 10 - Competition Expenses
Aussies 04

Aussles 05

Boaties Dinner

Carnival Jan 2

Compoetition Fund Raising
Barooga Bend Day
Breakfastiraining

Galcutta Day

Easter Keg day

Easter Tin Raffle

Graham Long Marathon

Mexican Might

Safeway BBG

Total Competition Fund Raising
Board Section

Boats
Cadet

Carnivals

Comp Fees
Equipmant
Registration

Total E Equipment
E Ski

Freshwater 04

Freshwater 05
MNew Years Day Challenge

State Team Subsidy
Training

Traphigs

E COMPETITION — Other

Note 11 - Marketing Expenses
Doorknock 04

Doorknock 05

Club Fundraising

Black Tie Night

Daylight Bali

Direclors cocktail party

Fish Day

Hams

Melboumne cup sweep

Roland Pinder Day

TGC Pro-Am

Club Fundzaiging - Other

Total Club Fundraising
Presentation/sponsor night 63/4
Presentation/Sponsor night 04/5
Sponsor costs

MARKETING — Other

Total MARKETING

- 15,313
18,114 -

- 193

20 -

- 150
1,359 325

- 664
1,925 -

308 254

- o1

&7 -

164 -
3,824 1,484
7,901 1,695
4,711 2,885

109 377

- 213

2,616 5,600
225 251
225 251

10,714 1,440

. 2,713

3,059 -
850 -
a75 -
670 -

- 122
2,250 {7,668)
55,439 24,620

- 362

412 .

- 255
2,007 1,827
35 461
411 777

- 203

- 1,082

465 -

- 300

- 19
2919 4,924
2,087 2,588
2,832 -

814 -

13 1,378

9,076 9,253

Torquay Surf Life Saving Club Inc
Notes to and forming Part of the Accounts
For the year ended 30™ April 2005
Fixed Assets

Freehold land and buildings are brought to account at cost or at independent or directors
valuation.

The depreciable amount of all fixed assets are depreciated over the useful lives of the assets
to the association commencing from the time the asset is held ready for use. The following
depreciation rates are used:

2004-05 2003-04
Buildings 2.0% 2.0%
Plant and equipment 10.0-40.0% 10.0 - 40.0%

Revenue Recognition
Revenue is recognized when the Club obtains control over the assets comprising these
receipts.

Comparatives
Where necessary, comparative information has been altered to ensure consistency in the
format and presentation of the financial statements

Note 2 - Development Revenue 2,605 2,004
Presentation Night 2003 - 802
Cadet - 3,450
Development Fundraising - 500
Trophies - 50
Nippers
Camival Cozy Corner 2,244 -
Comp Fee's 1,405 -
Nipper Disco - 871
Nippers BBQ 2,867 2,369
Reef Raffle 2,065 -
Nippers - Other 886 2,374
Total Nippers 9,468 5614
9,468 10,416

Note 3 - Life Saving Revenue

Bronze Camp 6,400 1,945

Manual Training 82 215

Training 3,678 9,443
10,160 11,603
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Torquay Surf Life Saving Club Inc
Notes to and forming Part of the Accounts
For the year ended 30" April 2005

Note 4 - Competition Revenue
Aussies 04

Aussies 05

Board Secticn

Boats

Comp Fees

Comp Fundraising
Barooga Bend Day
Breakfast/T) rainir’ig
Calcutta Day

Easter Keg Day

Easter Tin Raffle

Graham Long Marathon
New Years Day Challenge
Comp Fundraising - Other
Total Comp Fundraising

Freshwaler 04
Freshwater 05
Ski

Trophies

Note 5 - Marketing Revenue
Club Fundraising
Black Tie Night

Daylight Ball

Directors Cocklail Party
Fish Day (food)

Hams

Hotel Raffle

Melbourne Cup sweep
Roland Pinder Day
TGC Pro-Am

Total Club Fundraising

Donations

Boorknock 04

Doorknock 05
Presentation/Sponsor night 03/4
Presentation/Sponsor Night 04/5
Sponsorship

1,720 10,070
13,720 -
2,134 -
3.400 11,904
4,489 3429
- 5,805
1.046 50
- 1.019
3,398 -
5,049 3,584
- 51
185 -
- 742
9,677 11,440
- 1,960
3,154 -
1,250 1,786
- 480
39,544 41,059
- 292
2,556 3,331
- 421
3,950 5,158
- 239
50 2,945
- 1,608
2,200 -
1,000 1,046
9,856 15,041
30,434 13,615
- 7672
7.742 -
2,975 128
3,712 -
24,210 23,701
78,830 60,157

J—

Torquay Surf Life Saving Club Inc
Notes to and forming Part of the Accounts
For the year ended 30" Aprii 2005

Note 17 - Cash Flow Information
{a) Reconciliation of Cash

Cash at end of the financial period as shown in the statement of Cash Fiow is

reconciled to the related items in the Statement of Financial Position as follows

Cash

(b} Reconciliation of Operating Loss to Net cash Flows from Operating Activittes

Net Result

Depreciation

{Increase) Decrease in Receivables
{Increase} Decrease in Inventory
(Increase) Decrease in Payables

Net Cash Flow from Operating activities

e

36,190

(39,071)
75,318
19,328

205

{10,976)

44,894

26,636

8,664
70,488
{15.700)
(1.957)
12,344
73,839



TORQUAY SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC.

INDEPENDENT AUDIT REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF THE TORQUAY SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC.

SCOPE

We have audited the special purpose financial statements of Torquay Surf Life Saving Club inc.
for the year ended 30 April 2005 comprising the Statement of Financial Performance, Statement
of Financial Position, Statement of Cash Flows and Notes to the accounts. The Club’s committee
is responsible for the preparation and presentation of the accounts and the information they
contain. We have conducted an independent audit of these accounts in order to express an
opinion on them to the members of the Club. *

Our audit has beert conducted in accordance with Austratian Auditing Standards to provide
reasonable assurance as to whether the accounts are free of material misstatement. Our
procedures included an examination, on a test basis, of evidence supporting the amounts and
other disclosures in the accounts, and the evaluation of accounting policies and significant
accounting estimates. These procedures have been undertaken to form an opinion as to
whether, in all material respects, the financial statements have been prepared in accordance with
Accounting Standards and other mandatory professional reporting requirements so as to present
& view of the Club which is consistent with our understanding of its financial position and the
results of its operations and its cash flows.

The audit opinion expressed in this report has been formed on the above basis.

QUALIFICATION

As is common for organisations of this type, it is not practicable for Torquay Surf Life Saving Club
Inc. to maintain an effective system of internal control over cash receipts until their initial entry in
the accounting records. Accordingly, our audit in relation to cash receipts was limited to amounts
recorded.

QUALIFIED AUDIT OPINION

In our opinion, subject to the effects of such adjustments, if any, as might have been determined
to be necessary had the limitation discussed in the above qualification paragraph not existed, the
financial statements present a true and fair view, in accordance with applicable accounting
standards, of the financial position of the Torquay Surf Life Saving Club Inc. at 30 April 2005

and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Signed at Geelong this 3" day of June, 2005

WHK Day Neilson
Accountants and Advisers

(. P

Ross G Fraser
Principal

Torquay Surf Life Saving Ciub Inc
Notes to and forming Part of the Accounts

For the year ended 30" April 2005

Note 12 - Facilities Expenses
Building Maint

Cleaning & Supplies

Accommodation

BAR
Beverage
Equipment
Meals
Wages
Workcover claim
BAR ~ Cther
Total BAR

Utilities

Waste Disposal
Water
Functions
Electricity

Fire Extin Maint
Gas

Total Utilities

Insurance
Building
IRB's Boats
Workcover 03/04
Waorkcover 04/05
Insurance — Cther
Total Insurance

Kiichen Equipment Replacement
Memorzbilia/photograph's

Phone

FACILITIES — Other

Total FACILITIES

15,879 23,154
5,079 8,649
- 640
21,031 28,871
5,121 1,891
5,702 3,204
3,856 3,871
116 .

- {2,300)
35,825 33537
45 867
3,028 2,587
895 1,131
10,427 8,977
356 570
1,025 1,761
15,816 75,892
11,237 -
2,765 -
508 -
217 -

. 14,336
14,727 14,336
615 139
935 1,542
1,904 3,358
- 8
90,779 101,255
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Torquay Surf Life Saving Club Inc
Notes to and forming Part of the Accounts
For the year ended 30" April 2005

Note 13 - Member Services Expenses

0:3/04 Capitation fees - 1,554
04/05 Capitation Fees 1,358 -
AcciFin/Aud 454 172
Admin Postage 1,538 1,740
Admin Printing 3,930 3,834
Admin Superannuation 1,002 672
Admin Supplies 5,010 2,356
Admin Wages . 11,831 8,373
Advertising 816 340
Affiliation I 1680 220
Audit 2,310 2,060
Bad Debit 962 -
Bank Charges 429 1,218
CBA crelit card cost 500 -
E Clothing 5,852 4,786
EquipmentR & M - 240
Insurance Directors & Officers 118 149
Insurance Personal Accident 40 293
Insurance Public Liability 3,080 -
Interes! Paid - 877
Personnel accidentfjuniors 534 -
Surf Sun & Sand 1,319 811
MEMBER SERVICES — Other - i20
Total MEMBER SERVICES 42,253 25,815
Note 14 - Other Current Assets
Cash Floats 1414 1,414
GBT Receivable (Refund) - 4,021
1,414 5,435
Note 15 - Non Current Assets
Clubhouse At Cost 145,206 145,206
Accurndfated Bepreciation (145,206} (145206)
Clubhouse Additions At Cost 185,013 180,968
Accumudfated Depreciation (137,763} (119,262)
47,250 61,706
Clublause Furnishings & Equipment At Cost 66,260 56,865
Accumulated Dapreciation (62,352) (49,100 )
3,909 7,765
Equipment Trailers & Boats At Cost 475,905 455,005
Accumulated Bepreciation (409,748} {366,153)
Total Equipment Trailers & Boats W
Total Non Current Assets 118,346 158,323
Note 16 - Accumulated Surplus
Accumulated Surplus at beginning 205,955 196,217
Nel Income (39,071) 10,738

Total Equity 167,884 206,955

Damian Holman

What a fantastic year it has been for the nipper section. It is always a pleasure fo
welcome new families to our club. A lot of these families have been very supportive in
various tasks this year. We have had a record number of people obtain their bronze
medallion under the direction of Keith Miller our water safety co-ordinator. Well done to
you all as it is an essential to have water safety to run our program.

Once again I'm very proud of our nippers efforts on and off the beach.

We attended many local camnivals this year including the Cosy corner carnival hosted
by Torquay, thankyou to all the members who stepped up and lent a hand, it was a
great success. The finale of the carnivals was at Point Leo where over eighty Torquay
nippers were able to take home lots of medals, ensuring Torquay finishing fourth
overall in the Victorian Championships.

Winter training went very well this year, with some nippers improving their surf
skills, and entering events like the danger 1000 swim. Many thanks to Paul
Del andre and Greg hunt.

Some highlights for the year have been

- The under 14's age group obtaining their SRC which enables them to
participate in patrolling our beaches.

- We had five under 13 Nippers attend a development camp that was very
beneficial to them.

- Well done to Justin Cole and Callun Young who competed for Victoria in the
nationals.

- Great effort from Emily Penney and Bridget Aughton who were members of
the development team.

- For the first year we had nippers participate in the Graeme Long paddle,
which will hopefully carry on for many years.

- This year our club championships were held at the conclusion of the summer
holiday program, so all nippers that did not live local could compete, it was a
fantastic day, with the presentations in the evening, which was very
successful, parents venturing upstairs to the BBQ area and bar for the first
time, meeting other parents, whilst the kids danced and had a great time.

- With the tragedy of the Indonesian Tsunami on boxing Day, it was heart-
warming to have Rhiannon Holman, Maollie McColl-Green, Holly Del.andre
and Ben Dubberiey who paddled as a relay team on the Anglesea River for 24
hours to help raise over $32,000 for the tsunami relief, an achievement they
will remember far life, and the parents who stayed their the whole time, a
great support crew, thanks.

- Many thanks to our sponsors this season. Bonds, Rip Curl, Full bore, and
Reef. With their help it has made a program a success, and we hope to have
them onboard next Season. It proves fund raising for the nippers section is
such a worthy cause with the purchase of 10 new nipper boards. [t is essential
to continue with raffles and BBQ's so the equipment is there for the kids

www.terquayslsc.com.at
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- Well as always there are many parents that help out behind the scenes | thank
you very much, for my job would be so much harder without you. There are two
people who need a special mention; one is my wife Joanne and Anne Waterhouse,
thankyou on behalf of the nippers.

- The most important aspect of the summer would have to be the expert teaching
of the Age Managers. 1 hope they found the program as rewarding as all the nippers.
You all did a great job, well done.

- The executive committee and directors have done a terrific job in much needed
support in the junior section. Thankyou and keep up the good work.

AGE MANAGERS :

U/ - Penny Aliman

U9 - Jeanette Benson

U/1Q - Heather Dubberley and Tracey Delandre

U/11 - Peter Coles and Alister McCleod

U/ 2 - Daryt Mahon

U/13 - Shane Green and Shane Golds

U/14 - John Penney

CLUB CHAMPIONS FOR TORQUAY NIPPERS 2004/2005

Girls Boys
u/a Claudia Masek Cody Robinson
U/ Ella Vernon Tom Wright
U0 Tess Dubberley Harrison Wade
U/ Katfe Hoiding Luke Healey
unz Georgia Mahon Jordon Smith
U3 Rhiannon Holman Jacob Hunt
U4 Emily Penney Cohen Walkerden

NIPPER MANAGERS AWARD 2004/2005

The kids below were selected by their age managers and awarded a medal based on
the following criteria, attendance, participation, co-operative, helpful, a good
sportsperson, and that Torquay trait of not giving up.

Girls Boys
U/8  Mia Centorbi Tom Grossman
U/9  Ricci Curtis Lachlar Gangell
UM0  Lauren DeLandre Jack Goodman
U1  Rebecca Goring Ben Lowe
U/M2  Olivia Broderick Ben Dubberley
U3  Jackie Aylward Jessie Golds

U/t4  Alicia Gangell Brenton Ferris

www.torquaysisc.com.au

Torquay Surf Life Saving Club Inc

Statement by Members of the Committee

The committee has determined that the association is not a reporting entity,

The committee has determined that this special purpose financial report should be
prepared in accordance with the accounting policies outlined in Note 1 to the financial
statements.

in the opinion of the committee the financial report;

1. Presents a true and fair view of the financial position of Torquay Surf Life Saving
Club inc. as at 30"™ April 2005 and its performance for the year ended on that
date.

2. Atthe date of this statement, there are reasonable grounds to beliave that
Torquay Surf Life Saving Ciub Inc. will be able to pay its debts as and when they
fail due.

This statement is made in accordance with a resolution of the committee and is signed
for and on behalf of thé)committee by:

-

L /f”ﬁ
Presudenté&_@(/{l}%]«flﬁ/\ .

'/,z'v/x«—"'"’4
Treasurer........,.... AP
{ B
i 74
Dated this «°” day of 7% /1/ir 2005




Greg Hunt

Season 2004/05 saw a change to the age group
classification with the Cadet age moving down
from U/16 to U/15, Juniors moved to two age
groups U7 and U/19 respectively

Under the guidance of David Strahan our Junior's
showed great promise both in competition and patrols,
bolstering our growing qualified patrol numbers.

®

This year Peter Lenehan coordinated an intreductory day for Cadets with the
assistance of Peter Doak, Tony King, the U/21 Boat Crew and Lizzie Johnson. Each
Cadet was explained the various paths available, along with having a go in different
craft. Hopefully this will create many options to maintain their future interests.

Both U/17 and U/19 sections performed well in competition and patrols showing good
signs for this club's future.

Also an introduction to competition training for Nippers from U/12 to U/14 showed a
huge improvement in overall results and must be continued to keep pace with the
stronger clubs which adapted these programs long ago. Thanks to Paul De Landre for
his efforts through those winter months and the parent helpers serving up a hearty
breakfast for all those who ventured into our balmy 11 Degree water.

Another requirement this season was that Nippers aged 10 and above were required fo
complete a Basic Resuscitation Certificate in order to compete at the state fitles.

Thanks must go fo Lizzie and Bill Johnson and Keith Miller for their expert guidance.

With David Strahan and assistance from “Swiv" Garreau, Juniors and Cadets are well
looked after along with our Age Managers Steve Nelson and Paul De Landre, Craig
Latta (Team Manager) and many parents always there to carry the tents and to be of
assistance where necessary, thank you.

Finally a huge thank you to Damian and Joanne along with all Nipper parents who pitch
in a tireless amount of work, without parent involvement this program would not exist.

Hope to see you all next season.

www.torquayslsc.com.au

In closing, the camaraderie between the sections of this great club has made it a
pleasure to have an active part in. | can't wait to start training again and welcoming
new members.

Remember to always be proud to wear the club colours.

See You On The Beach

Torquay Nippers at the Cosy Corner Surf Camnival under their “Lightning Bolt” sponsored Tent.
198 registered Nippers took part in our “Summer Holiday” program during the season.

ey

Hollie, Mollie, Ben & Rhiannon Steve Nelson & Daryl Mahon
Represented us at the Tsunami at a Nipper Carnival. Their were
Marathon Paddle at Anglesea many parent helpers this season.

www.torquayslsc.com.au
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Jan King

This past season was short and sharp due fo an early Easter consequently not many
social functions could be co-coordinated with the busy carnival calendar.

The traditional days such as Grand Final Day and Melbourne Cup Day were low key
with the bar open, nibbles, a convivial atmosphere and a good time enjoyed by all.
The Twilight Ball was a great success with many Masters Competitors tripping the light
fantastic to The Soul Sister Swing until a [ate hour after competing during the day.

The highlight of the season has been the huge increase in the patronage of the bar
meals. Revenue has doubled, and membership has increased.

Amongst our traditional support base faces in the lounge we now have a large
contingency of happy campers, new nipper families and friends enjoying the fabulous
faclilities of our balcony and lounge.

This fantastic increase has also more than doubled the workload not enly cooking but
in the kitchen as well. It has been gratifying to see the number of helpers who have
volunteered their services especially after chief cook Tony was ordered to ease back
by his doctor and, of course, surf boats were not in that equation.

To those members and supporters who jumped into help, you and | know who you are,
the club and | are extremely grateful, thank you. Also a big thank you to Norma the
‘colesaw queen’ .

At the end of last season | was asked to submit a wish list of improvements for the bar
and kitchen, most of which came to fruition except for the really big screen. But,
thanks to the donation of another new TV from the D’s Club we now have 2 new TV's,
which, in a lot of ways is better. Thanks guys.

Thanks also to Geoff French of Frenchies on the Esplanade for an extremely generous
donation of 2 bain maries, a pie warmer, a microwave, a slicer, an electric BBQ hot
plate and lots of kitchen utensils. These itermns have improved our bar and kitchen
facilities greatly.

This coming season year | have requested a mini kitchen/scullery be built upstairs so
we are able to continue with meals when the hall and kitchen are in use for other
purposes. This would also lighten the setup and cleanup workload considerably.

At this moment we have an extremely enthusiastic group of members currently
planning for the next season so let us hope we double up again.

| thank everyone who has supported and participated in the organization and running
of the club over the past year To me the atmosphere is of a big happy family 1 get
the feeling it is like home to a lot of us now.

Norma, Carol & Helen Rod & Craig Jo & Trish

www.torquayslsc.com.au

David Steed

Building & House - Thanks to Chairman Ken
Godfrey for co-ordinating all aspects around the club.

Bar Manager/Nominee - Ken Reddrop thanks, it's
obvious to everyone around the club how hard you work.

Caretaker- Although Craig Latta has not been in the job long we know he will serve
the club well,

Please read all three reports by the above.
To Julie for your expertise in running the office well done.

Many things sfill remain a priority, in terms of maintenance & capital works in our club. [
continually have put in front of me proposals & suggestions as to what should be
happening, all of them admirable, but they all lack a vital ingredient, a proposal for
funding. [Please cost & fund your proposals]

Anyone who thinks capital works will come from the fees of members, should be
reminded that with all we are doing in terms of fund raising does not aliow for a decent
five year club maintenance program. The only capital works possible are those we can
fund via a direct cost saving.

Priorities if finances permit, this year are to move the bar upstairs fo align with the bar
downstairs, we project a huge Powercor saving if we can remove the three phase
compressor near the switchboard which is needed in the present bar configuration.
[This is a good example of funded capital expenditure via a serious cost reduction in
our power bill}

As usual there is always ongoeing talks with various bodies about numerous things that
may or may not be of benefit to the club, but until these talks reach a stage where they
will have a bearing on the club, they remain just talks.

Thanks to our foreshore committee & management for their support & co-operation.

A special thanks from me to everyone who served the club this year without question. ?

To my fellow Directors thanks for your support & leadership.

www.torquayslsc.com.au



Ken Godfrey

ttee has allocated funds for’

ied out.
the funds are allocated each year.

d out as follows:

Again the cormnmi
maintenance to be carm

it is important fhat
Maintenance carrie

Main Halt .
Repalir ceiling to main #
Removed old fire door W
main hall locking system- .
Bar brs with lock to bar area as requested by Ken Reddrop.

g:zgdﬁugiwﬂi?jbc:osta & Andrew Holding fitted shelving to bar area to allow photo's to

be taken down for viewing. -
Painting has been carried out as required.

Ef;v;zz&eﬁix 3::eor to Mens Toilet as previous door vandalized.
Kitchen

Additional edge stip
Skirtings have been
All exposed pipe worl
Club Exterior .
Painted edge of balcony stal
Fixed loose spouting.
The external clock has
face and new hands.

BBQ .
Provided additional wind proofting to BBQ area.
Area now completely tiled and new BBQ provided

Weather covering sail provided to bar area.

chitect lan Burch, David Steed and Ken Godfrey looking at downstairs
requested by the committee.

all and roof structure, where unknown person jumped through.
hich was inoperable, o allow easy access from bunkrooms to

s added to kitchen shelves for strength.

fitted under cupboards for health reasons.

« above working area has been lined — also for health reasons.
rs for safety reasons.

been repaired again and this time fitted with 10mm Perspex

Club Honorary ar
bar relocation as

B

Ken Reddrop

lub Lounge was very well patronized although the number of pre-

. . C
Again this year (N2 poth bars was down slightly on the previous year.

booked functions for

mbers and guests who have supported the club. The support and

i allowing is greatly acknowledged:
g?:}?ﬁgﬁ;gﬁe ernny Cini, Rachael Clarke and Ainsley McCallum. Well done girls.

All volunteers — especially Des Frawley and Ngrma Edwards

Thank you to all me

and all the great cooks on Friday and Saturday nights.

Jan and Tony King i both the Tarquay Hotel Motel and Torquay Golf Club.,

Management and Staff 0
www.torquayslsc.com.au

Craig and Nathan Latta

Well its business as usual in the caretaker’s department - toilet rolls in toilet rolls out.

On a serious note | would like to thank the club for the opportunity to be caretaker for
this fabulous club and now that the chaos of the competition season has finished we
are finally setiling in.

I would like to make a special thank you to the club members and locals that have
made our transition down here so easy with offers of furniture food and friendship -
second to none it's like having a great big family.

In recent months there haven't been to many maintenance items to attend to. The 10
cent shower is now working which a few of you may be happy to hear with the winter
months approaching also we had a blow out of a hot water service last week which
was quickly attended to by David Steed. The big problem we had was the refrigeration
unit not working which left the club with warm beer. | was told | would not last as
caretaker for very long if | did not attend quickly to this problem and make the beer cold
again, therefore beer is colder than ever, and the hot water is hotl  See you soon.

The committee of the Surf Club formed the trust in 1992 during the November monthly
meeting in response to Peter Doyle a co-executor of the Will of Jack Harris giving a
substantial sum to the club. The committee was anxious to ensure that the donation
was properly utilized and recognized, a resolution was proposed in the following "That
an account be opened in the name of the Torquay Surf Life Saving Club Inc., Jack
Harris Memorial Investment account. Such account to have three signatories Peter
Doyle, Lindsay Newstead and Peter Robinson. The funds of the account are to be
used to advance core lifesaving activities...”

As further funds were directed to the Torquay Surf Club by Peter Doyle it became
paramount the trust was formally constituted so as to comply with the Australian Tax
and Trust laws. John Perillo a solicitor and long time member of the club offered to set
up the trust so that it compiled with the law and protected the capital funds held in the
trust account.

The trust deed and the supplemental deed ensure that the capital funds donated are to
be invested and the income eamed is to be used at the trustees’ discretion to provide
funds for core lifesaving equipment.

The trustees have donated over $50,000 to the surf club since 1992 from interest

earned on the capital sum. The capital can never be disseminated and must be
preserved in perpetuity. The trustees who consider requests from the surf club

www.torquayslsc.com.au



committee for essential items of lifesaving equipment hold meetings at regular
intervals.

Torquay Surf Life Saving Club is indeed fortunate to have a benefactor who have
authority to his executors to choose in their absolute discretion worthy recipients of the
estate. Peter Doyle as the surviving executor of the Will, has on most occasions
directed the funds to the surf club; he has directed some funds to Geelong Legacy and
also to the Torquay Health Community Centre.

Peter Doyle a life member of the club and long time resident of Torquay was a close
friend of Jack Harris, as was Bryan Hayden, John Petligrove, Ken Pollard and John
Muhlebach. s

Jack was born on'2™ September 1811, grew up with a love of the Carlton Football
Club and later became the club masseur for 28 years. Each Christmas Jack and his
wife Edna stayed at Two Bays, later purchased & unit on The Esplanade for 20
consecutive years. He purchased a unit in 1974 in Torquay. He lived there until just
before his death in 1990. Prior to his retirement he had owned a hotel in Parkville and
later worked af Lanes Motor as a Quality control officer.

in May 2000, John Perillo and his brothers donated $10,000 from their parents Joseph
and Moira Perillo’s estate to the surf club in appreciation of what the Torquay Surf Club
provided to their family.

Donations such as these are important if our club is to endure through the 21 century.
If you are in a position to consider donating a sum of money from your estate fo the
Trust you can be comfortable in the knowledge that it will be preserved in perpetuity
and the income generated used in the advancement of surf lifesaving. The frustees
urge you who have the capacity to consider the trust when making decisions either in
the context of ones own will, or event during ones lifetime. Donations to the trust are
fully tax deductible.

The Trustees of the Jack Harris Trust :

(Rear) John Perillo

Peter Robinson

David Shaw

(Front) Lindsay Newstead
Simon Strahan

Peter Doyle

(Below) Stanley Goulding

www.torquaysisc.com.au

Ken Pollard

At the 2004 A.G.M. Desmond Couch and Neal Inglis, were receipients of the Clubs’
50 year membership medallion.

The following details give a brief outline of their service with the Torquay SLSC.
Des Couch

Des joined the Club in October 1953 gaing onto gain his Surf Bronze in December
1953. He was an active patrolling lifesaver from 1953 until the end of the 60-61
Season - Eight seasons. Des competed for 2 years in 16ft surf board competition, but
then decided to concentrate on surf-boat rowing. He rowed in the ‘A’ crew from 1854
to 1958 — placing 3" in the State Title of 56 and 2™ in 1957. Des was a member of the
‘A’ crew that contested the Olympic Carnival and the Australian Champs on our beach
in Nov/Dec 1956. He served one term in Seascon 54/55 on the General committee.

Des was granted active reserve status in 1961, elected an Honorary patrol in 1965,
became an Associate member when for some obscure reason, Hon. Patrol category
disappeared and he has been a Long Service Member from 1988 to present day.

Neal Inglis

Neal joined on the 29" November 1953, gained his Surf Bronze in January 1954 and
his Instructors Certificate in December 1955. Neal had a most distinguished career
winning the club surf belt championship in 1959 and 1961° - and contesting surf belt,
surf team, R & R surf race events in interclub competition. He was placed 2™ or 3™ in
all of those events on many occasions during his ten (10) years of competition 1954 —
64. He was a member of the R & R team that won the State Championship in 1956.
This gave the team the right to contest the Australian Championship held on our beach
during the Olympic International Carnival in Nov/Dec 1956. He was a member of the
State Surf Team in “Seasons 57/58, 59/60 Captain and 82/63 as team manager.

Neal was an active patrolling lifesaver for 10 Seasons during 1954 — 64. [n 1963 he
was awarded the prestigious “John Wishart Memorial Medal as the top lifesaver in
Victoria.

His club committee work included 3 terms as a club vice captain 1958-61 — 5 terms as
club captain 1961-66 and two terms as a vice-president in 1966-68.

In 1968 he was elected a Life Member in recognition of his outstanding service to the
Torquay SLSC.

www.torquayslsc.com.au




At the same AGM, three members, Tony Strahan, lan Burch and Geoff French were
presented with 40 year membership medallions.

The following is a brief outline of their club service.

fan Burch

lan Burch joined as a junior in 1958, and gained his surf bronze in January 1959. He

was an active patrolman from 1958/59 to 64/65, a total of seven seasons. During that
period he contested various club and inter club swim events. His membership lapsed
at the end of 1965 and he rejoined as an active reserve member in 1971.

lan has held the position of Club Honorary Architect since 1871/2 — a total of 33 years.
He was the assistant architect to Graeme:Gunn, the designer of our current clubhouse,
the original having been destroyed by fire in July 1970. During all his years as Hon.
Architect lan has’been involved in various alterations and addition to the exterior and
interior of the clubhouse, giving generously of his time and talents at little or no cost o
what would have been major financial outlay for our Executive.

Geoffrey French

Geoff joined in November 1963 and gained his surf bronze in January 1965. In the
next ten (10} years (85-75) he was an active patrolling lifesaver, being granted active
reserve status at the end of the 75/76 Season. For a period of five years he completed
in ‘B' and ‘C' and reserve grade boat crews. Geoff was a proprietor of a large milk bar
and mixed business on the front beach at Torquay and juggling his torrid working hours
at the shop and his club activities during the summer months, made Mandrake the
magician look like a school boy. Geoffs generosity to a variety of boat crews and to the
Club in general with financial and equipment support over many years, has been
substantial and most appreciated.

Evergreen sweep.
Tony King brings

the Under 21 Boat
Crew home once again
in the “Frenchies on
The Esplanade”
sponsored boat at the
Australian Titles
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Tony Strahan

Tony first joined in March 1959, gained his surf bronze in March 1961, but dropped his
membership for the next three years to concentrate on his pool swimming
commitments. He competed in the 1962 Commonwealth Games in Perth and just
missed selection for the Olympic Games held in Tokyo. His record in still water
swimming was most impressive. Tony toured with the Australian Team to Japan,
Russia and Europe in 1863. In the Commonwealth Games of 1962, he was a member
of the 4 x 200 relay team that won the Gold Medal and set a world record for that
event. Tony rejoined the club during the 1964/65 season and for the next seven years
was an active patrolman and was consistently one of the best surf, surf teams and surf
belt competitors in the State. Tony, at the age of 22, won his first club surf belt
championship in 1965 and his last at the age of 46 in 1989. |n fact he won the club
double-belt and surf race championship on five occasions. Me was a member of our
surf team that won the State Title 66/67 and 67/68. He was also placed third on two
occasions in the Australian Surf Teams championship — 1965 and 1966. For further
details on Tony's magnificent pool and surf competition record the Club Annual Report
of 1992/93, historians report and pages 65/66 of Club History book.

Tony’s committee work included Hon. Treasurer (2) General Committee (3), Swim
Captain (1) Competition Director (9). For outstanding service to his club, he was
elected a Life Member in 1992. Another honour came his way when for his long
{119years) contribution to surf lifesaving in Victoria, through State Headquarters, Tony
was elected a Life Member of this controlling bady in 2003 {for full details see club
annual report 2003/4 — page 27).

We at Torquay can be justly proud of these two fifty (50) year and three forty (40) year
medal recipients for their fine contribution fo the achievements and history of the
Torguay SLSC,

Tony & David Strahan on Presentation Night. A great Father and Son Team
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During the “Season” under review, Howard John Glover, William (Bill) Frank
Clymer and Arnold Walter Goetz, three men, who in various ways contributed to the
consolidation and achievements of our club during the formative years, passed onto
Higher Service.

The following details are but a brief outline of their service.

Howard Glover

Howard, who joined in October 1947, died peacefully at this home in Geelong on the
22™ of July 2004, aged 87. Prior to joining theclub, Howard rowed in the Kings Cup
crew in 1837 & 38. Then at the end of World War |1, in 1946/47. He was stroke of our
first (and Victorias) surf boat, the old white boat (the boat was never officially named).
Later as stroke of our second boat “Mary Drysdale’, he was a member of the club's first
winning State Open Surf Beat Championship in 1952 (see club history book pages 77
& 78).

Howard was surf boat vice captain 48/49 and member of the General Committee 47/48
and 48/48. A fine allrounder he contested surf race events and won the club’s single
ski in Season 48/49. He resigned then later rejoined the club, finally receiving a 40
year medaillion in 1997.

The Jack Harris Trust was fortunate to have Howard from its inception until his death.
William (Bill) Clymer

Bill died August 23 2004, in Sydney, aged 81 years, where he had lived since resigning
from the club in 1957. He rowed in the first “Ralph Dean”, having been a prime mover
in the group that purchased this boat from Manly SLSC in 1951.

In 1853 he rowed in the Ralph Dean |l that went onto win the State Title that year. In
1954 he swept the junior crew in the 'Mary Drysdale’ that won one first junior and boat
state title. With the same crew now rowing in the Ralph Dean Il he won the junior title
again 1955 and was also sweep fo the senior boat the same year, 1955, also winning
the State title. Moving on to the Australian Titles, held at North Steyne in 1955, his
crew won the Interstate Junior boat championship. {for more descriptive details of both
Bills’ and Howards’ surf boat careers see pages 77 — 81 of club history book.}

Bill was Boat Captain in 55/56 and 56/57. He then resigned at the end of that season,

moved to Sydney, swept boats for Manly S1.SC, and continued his boat, board and ski
building business becoming the dream of boat builders for the next thirty years.

www.torquaysisc.com.au

Arncld Goefz

Arnald died on the 7™ October 2004 after suffering ill health for a number of years. He
was aged 70. Joining the club in 1957, gaining his Surf Bronze in Feb 1958, he then
went on to a most distinguished career, both with our ciub and for the overall
betterment of surf lifesaving in Victoria, through his activities with State Council.

Arnold was an excellent surf and suif belt swimmer and a fine exponentof R& R
teams. He was a member of our Junior Surf Team that won the State Titles in 1951,
and then was a member of the senior R & R team that won the State Title in 1952 and
1953. He was a member of the State Surf team in 1951 — 1953, He had some fine
battles with the many great Torquay swimmers of that time, Mick O'Donnell, Brian
Whiting, Geoff Emerson, Graham Bennet, Peter Wallace and Graham Gilbert.
Throughaut his junior then senior years (see pages 54/55 club history book for a
descriptive detail of Amold’s fine R & R career)

In Season 56/57 he took on the role of club chief instructor and coach of both junior
and senior R & R teams until the end of the 59/60 season, staying on from 1960 to
1970 as a club vice president.

Having been a member of the Board of Examiners from 1956, Arnold began to
concentrate more fully on his State Centre activities. He was deputy State
Superintendant in 1958/59 and 1959/60, then State Superintendant from 1960 to 1972.
He was a dynamic worker throughout this period, when massive changes were
happening in surf clubs throughout Victoria and indeed Australia, with the introduction
of the smaller Malibu surf board. Membership of clubs dropped dramatically as young
men now preferred to be chasing waves around the coast instead of club activities.

He was elected a Life Member of State Council in 1967 in recognition of his
outstanding service. At the end of 1972 il health saw him step down as State Super —
however he retained his interest in surf lifesaving untit his death. Arnold was a
‘character’ in the early years of our club life, a ‘raconteur of note’ at the end of surf
carnivals during these same years, and a stirring orator whilst visisting many surf clubs
during his time as State Superintendant.

A further honour was bestowed on Arnold when he was elevated to Life Membership of
National Council in May 2004.

*odk ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok

We express our sincere sympathy to the families of these fine surf lifesaving pioneers.

www.torquayslsc.com.au



Judge Eugene “titch™ Cullity

In the Queen’s Honors List, June 2004, former Club President and club Life Member,
His Honour Judge Eugene Cullity was awarded a Medal in the Order of Australia.
He is now entitled to the letters A.M. after his name.

This most prestigious award was in recognition of his long and distinguished career in
the judicial system of Victoria. “Titch”, as he is affectionately known in surfing circles,
began practicing as a lawyer in the 50's, became a Queen’s Counsel, then became a
Judge of the County Court in 1977, till his,retirement a few years ago. For the past
eighieen (18) years he has been Chairman of the Youth Parcle Board. . Other activities
have included thé past five (5) years on the Board of Directors of Bethlehem Hospital.

“Titch” has been a member of our club since Dec 1949. He was a top beach sprinter
and was a member of our first winning State beach relay championship in 1950. With
his mate Alese Stoit, the firm of Cullity & Stoit featured in some fine double ski clashes
with Beck & Yateman in the 50's. On the death of Jim Wall our President for thirteen
years, “Titch” took on that job in 1963/4. For sterling service he was efevated to Life
Membership in 1966. More recently in 1999, he received a fifty year membership
medallion.

A number of his large brood served as qualified lifesavers with the club, and wife
Shirley has been a member of the Ladies Auxiliary {(more recenily the Quay Club) since
its reformation in Jan 1966. His daughter, Julia, was our first female club captain and
she was awarded the ‘John Wishart Memorial Medal' in2000 as top lifesaver of the
year for our State.

Congratulations Titch from all club members.

PS It has been said by many, that it was “Titch's’ oratorical prowess that gained
our ¢club the honor of staging the Olyrmpic & Australian Championship
Carnivals in Nov / Dec 1956

Celebrating 100 years of lifesaving in Victoria

To celebrate 100 years of lifesaving in Victoria the Royal Life Saving Society, working
in conjunction with Surf Lifesaving Victoria, called for “old time lifesavers” to stand up
and be recognized. Six members from our club, all who have given 50 years or more
to lifesaving in this state — some of them incorporating years with Bayside Clubs as
well as surf lifesaving — were selected.

We congratulate Rex (China) Gilbert, Alan Coulson, John Pettigrove, Charles Lyne

A.M., Clinton {Shacks) Shiells, and Joe Sweeney. All were paraded at
Government House in December 2004 and presented with a fine medallion.

www.torquayslsc.com.au

EMBERS

Awarded

Awarded Rex Alfred Gilbert 1973
Ralph Dean (dec) 1850 John Nevett Hayden (dec) 1975
Clive Richard Evans (dec) 1950 John Alexander Russell 1976
James Fiizgerald Wall (dec) 1957 Bryan Leonard Hayden 1978
Anislie William Walker {dec} 1958 Michael Edward Hayden 1981
Alvin Charles Cairney {dec) 1961 Charles Reginald Lyne AM 1681
Phillip lan Bennett (dec) 1962 Adrian John McKenzie 1983
Frank Inness (dec) 1963 Richard Maxwell Denham 1985
Alan Raymond Coulson 1963 Malcolm Jehn Atkinson 1987
Clinton Alfred Shiells 1966 Geoffrey Robert Grimster 1988
Judge Eugene John Cullity AM. 1966 Lindsay Kenneth Newstead 1992
Harry Andrew Pittard (dec) 1966 Anthony G. Reginald Strahan 1992
Raymond Michael Carey (dec) 1967 Peter Andrew Doyle 1994
Neal Malcotm Inglis 1968 Geoffrey Vernon McCoppin 1995
William Bernard Luscombe 1968 Anthony Scott Fraser 1996
John Edward Petligrove 1969 Richard John Greenhough 1998
Ronald James Hussey (dec) 1870 Sharon Meathcote 1999
Kenneth James Pollard 1972 Gary James Petligrove 2000
John Richard Fay 1972 Kenneth Leslie Newhound 2000
William James Booth 1973 Rodney John Costa 2001

YEAR MEMBERSHI ON
Awarded Awarded

Rex Gilbert 1997 Ken Pollard 2002
John Pettigrove 1997 William Luscombe 2002
Brian Beck 1985 Michael Hayden 2002
Judge Eugene Cullity A.M. 199¢ Br Quintin Whitehead (dec) 2003
Clinton Shiells 2000 Neal Inglis 2003
Keith Wadling 2001 Desmond Couch 2003
Alan Coulson 2001

During the season under review the club is pleased to recognise that the following
members have completed fifty years of continuous membership.

+ John Richard Fay

— Joined 01% January 1955

e William James Booth — Joined 017 January 1955

Wwww.torquayslsc.com.au




©N
Awarded Awarded
Frank Murphy (dec) 1985 Dr. William Johnson 1699
Ron Hussey (dec) 1986 Anthony Fraser 1999
Alvin Cairney {dec} 1987 Ken Gedfrey 1999
Owen Yateman {dec) 1987 Edward Beacham 1999
David Wallace 1991 John Russell 1999
Ray Carey (dec) 1991 Phyllis Wall 2000
John Hayden (dec) 1891 ‘ Esther Pittard 2000
John Fay i 1995 Gladys Nicholls 2000
Bill Booth 1995 Joan Cairney 2000
Fred Hosking 1897 Judge Joseph Meagher (dec) 2001
Peter Hayden 1997 John Gill 2001
Geoff McCoppin 1997 David Marshall 2002
Howard Glover (dec) 1997 Adrian McKenzie 20063
George Packham 1998 Geoffrey French 2003
Kevin Carey 1998 Anthony Strahan 2004
Bryan Hayden 1999 fan Burch 2004

During the season under review the club is pleased to recognise that the following
members have completed forty years of continuous membership.

» Raymond Ramsay Brewin — Joined 06" December 1964
» John David Heathcote - Joined 25" December 1964

EMORIAL MEDAL

Awarded Awarded
Peter Troy 1962 Peter Milburn 1975
Neal Inglis 1963 Craig Simpson 1983
William Luscombe 1964 Gary Petligrove 1997
John Pettigrove 1969 Julia Cullity 2000

MEMBERSAUSTRALIAN

Peter Doak

Peter Duffin

Maurie Rayner

Peter Duffin

Peter Dufiin, John Duffin & Maurie Rayner
Maurie Rayner

Peter Milburn

Peter Duffin, Maurie Rayner & Peter Mayden
Peter Mitburn

Jamie Bounds

Peter Milburn

Stephen Taylor, Peter Milburn & Chris Nicoll
Stephen Taylor, Peter Milburn & Chris Nicoll
Peter Milburn

Jamie Bounds

Peter Milburn, Stephen Taylor, Chris Nicholl
Peter Milburn, Stephen Taylor, Chris Nicholl
Cliff Goulding

Ray Heathcote (sweep), Joe Perillo, Lou Amos,
Peter Cronin & Ray Cooke

Cliff Goulding

Tim Munro

Cliff Goulding, Peter Foster & Anthony Orwin
CIiiff Goulding, Peter Foster & Anthony Orwin
Peter Foster & Tim Munro

Teagan Arnold, Patrick Hayden, Mahcney Rogers,
Ryan Duell & Ange Johnson

1953 Brian Whiting (Hawaii)
1969 Peter Doak & Maurie Rayner (South Africa)
1972 John Russell (New Zealand)
1975 Peter Milburn (Europe)
1980 Cliff Goulding (New Zealand)
1981 CHff Goulding (USA)
AUSTRALIAN SUR

1967 Senior Surf Belt

1867 Senior Single Ski

1968 Senior Single Ski

1969 Senior Single Ski

1970 Senior Ski Relay

1971 Senior Single Ski

1971 Junior Single Ski

1971 Senior Ski Relay

1974 Senior Malibu Board
1974 Junior Malibu Board
1974 Senior Long Board
1974 Long Board Relay
1974 Malibu Board Relay
1975 Senior Long Board
1975 Junior Single Ski

1975 Long Board Relay
1975 Malibu Board Relay
1977 Junior Single Ski

1978 Reserve Boat

1979 Senior Single Ski

1984 Junior Single Ski

1985 Senior Ski Relay

1986 Seniar Ski Relay

1987 Senior Double Ski
2001 U19 5 PersonR &R
2002 U19 5 PersonR & R

Teagan Arnold, Zac Rudd, Mahoney Rogers,
Ryan Duell & Ange Johnson



AUSTRALIAN MASTERS SURF LIEE SAVING CHAMPIONS

1993
1994
1994
1998
1999

1999
1999
2001
2002

50-54 yrs Surf Race

50-54 yrs Surf Race

50-54 yrs Rescue Tube Race
58-59 yrs Resoue Tube Race
120 yrs min Surf Boat

55-59 yrs Surf Race
55-59 yrs Rescue Tube Race
55-59 yrs Tube Rescue Race
55-59 yrs Rescue Tube Race
60-64 yrs Surf Race
60-64 yr$ Rescue Tube Race
60-64 yrs Surf Race
60-64 yrs Rescue Tube Race
60-84 yrs Surf Race
B60-64 vrs Rescue Tube Race

Tony Strahan

Tony Strahan

Tony Strahan

Teony Strahan

lan Turner (sweep), Geoff Matthews,
Grant Matthews, David Hetherington, & Jason
Kerr

Tony Strahan

Tony Strahan

Tony Sirahan

Tony Strahan

Tony Sfrahan B

Tony Strahan

Tony Strahan

Tony Strahan

Tony Strahan

Tony Strahan

EE SAVING CHAMPIONS

Open Surf Boat Peter Grant {sweep), Andrew Cromb, Noel Humphrey,
Andrew Humphrey and Colin Bawden

Qpen Surf Boat Peter Grant (sweep), David Hunt, Steve Newnhar,
Andrew Humphrey and Michae] Walker

IRB Rescue Race Kate Czerny, Julia Cullity and Jacquie lliott

Waitresses on presentation night Bronte, Katie, Millie, Hollie, Molllie,
Pheabe, Lauren, Rhiannon, Tenielle & Sophie did a great job,

Long Service, (36)

Aliman, Timothy
Bacon, Wayne
Back, Brian
Blasco, Michagl
Brewin, Raymond
Burch, lan
Ceuch, Des
Cullity, Julia
French, Geoffery
Garrard, Richard
Glover, Howard
Godfrey, Kenneth
Goulding , en
Hall-Sullivan, Leigh
Hayden, Caniel
Hayden, Peter
Heathcote, Raymand
Heatheote, Jehn
Holding, Andrew
Hunt, Gregory
Johnson, Wiliam
King, Anthony
Leffanue, Jason
Matthews, Grant
Mercer, John
Millar, Keith
Muhlebach, John
Perille, John
Robinsen, Peter
Stead, David
Strahan, David
Strahan, Simon
Sweenay, Ronald
Tutner, lan
Wadling, Keith
Williams, Anthony

Reserve Active, (10}

Beacham, Edward
De Landre, Paul
Dell, Alan

Deli, Scott

Fleming, William
Honig, Charlton
Larkins, Kevin
Mazengarb, Michae!
Seeley, Adam
Wadling , Dave

Associate Bronze, (16)

Bazictopoulos, Con
Casemore, Ray
Crockford, Trina
Gray, Laurence
Haywood, Brian
Milliken, John
Mitchell, Bratt
Moare, Peter
Nankervis, Bavid
C'Fizheriy, Patrick
Raisbeck, Michael
Tumer, Gary
Vassallo, Peter
Vaoss, Craig
Waison, Kerry
White, Jamas

Associate Gold, {145)

Athanatos, Marcus
Alkinson, Michael
Aylward, Bernadette
Aylward, Mark
Bach, Cherly
Bach, Stuart
Baziotopouios, Fiona
Beach, Sandra
Beacham, Judy
Benson, Jeannette
Bensen, Kelvin
Beswicke, [an
Billett, Anthony
Brodrick, Michelie
Bredrick, Richard
Caimey, Lachlan
Caimey, Rowan
Cameron, Maureen
Centorbt, Joe
Centarbi, Karen
Chirnside, Robert
Christie, Michael
Cole, Geoff

Cole, Kathy
Cannoar, Brian
Costa, Karen
Costello, Julie
Costello, Peter
Curtis, Gary
Curtis, Tania
Davies, Rodger
Davies/Macinnes, Shona
Davis, Hillary
Davis, Shane

De Landre, Tracey
Dreesens, Karen
Dreesens, Martin
During, Peter
Evans, John
Facer, Richard
Falls, Jackie

Falls, Shane
Farrow, Stephen
Ferris, Sally
Fianagan, Mark
Fox, Claire
French, Paul
Gangeli, Bronnwynne
Gangedll, Paul
Goldman, Kurt
Golds, Sharron
Goodman, Caroline
Goodman, Kurt
Gray, Jason
Green, Alan
Green, Barbara
Green, lan

Green, Michelle
Green, Patricia
Green, Shane
Gross, Jillian
Gross, Stephen
Grossman, Steven
Grossman, Sue
Hales, Stephen
Hansen, Peter
Hayden, Deidre
Hayden, Victoria
Holding, Tracey
Holman, Joanne

Hunt, Vicki
Hyland, Joan
Inness, Denise
Inness, Maxwell
Jacaby, John
Kjevik-Wychetlay, Gry
Latta, Craig

Law, Geraldine
Law, John

Lay, Judith
Lenehan, Karen
Lenehan, Peter
Lewds, Julie
Lewis, Peter
Lindmayer, Gerhard
Lang, Diane
t.owe, Haydn
Lowea, Marion
Macleod, Alisdair
Mahon, Caryl
Mahon, Fiora
Mahony, Peter
Marshali, Lorraine
Martin, Lindsay
Martin, Simone
Masek, Jo-Anne
Mealister, Robert
McCaffrey, Robyn
McCaffrey, Steve
McCance, Cheryl
McCance, Grant
McCarty, Pamela
McCarty, Patrick
McManus, Gary
Mitchell, David
Mitchell, Elizabeth
Mergan, Geoff
Nelson, Cindy
Nelson, Jenene
Nelsor, Stephen
Nolan, Paul
Nolan, Simone
North, Davic
Peckham, Brian
Penney, John
Panney, Wendy
Phoenix, Zeb
Ciuina, Andrew
Quinn, Jenny
Reddrap, Ken
Remenyi, Joseph
Rebinsen, Greg
Rebinson, Lisa
Roche, Andrew
Ryan, Reg
Seeley, Patricia
Sheahy, Gerard
Smith, Peter
Steed, Caral
Stewart, Craig
Stewart, Helen
Sweeney, Jeff
‘Taylor, Stephen
Thomas, Bryan
Tokolyi, Gabor
Tokalyi, Sarah
Tomlinson, Peter
Trythall, Greg
Tsaisaronis, Leo
Verdoarn, Gerry
Wale, Roger
Walker, Robert

ST



Waterhouse, Anne
Webster, Dean
While, Gerard

Honora 4

Lovelock, Eileen
Pittard, Esther
Tayior, Lesley
Wail, Phyllis

Jnr Active U18 yrs, (59)

Adams, Zoe
Anderson, Zach
Astbury, Brendan
Aughton, Qlivia
Bach, Sarah
Billelt, Daniel

Bow, Dane
Bunshaw, Natasha
Camenzuli, Dean
Chadwick, Brent
Cogger, Josh
Connell, Patrick
Cooper, Jessica
Davis, Emma

De Landre, Emma
Delahenty, Matthew
Denghue, Adam
Eastwoecd, Morgan
Farrant, Rachae!
Friel , Jake

Giel, Hans

Green, Haydn
Gross, Joel
Gross, Marc
Hansen, Jack
Howard, Leigh
Jardine, Taylor
Johnson, Resemary
Laird, Melissa
Larkins, Zach
Latta, Nathan
Lawless, Damren
Lewis, Jesse
Lillingstone, Jane
Mahon, Couriney
Masek, Anra
McCance, Renee
McCarty, Thomas
McGregor, Erin
McRae, Nick
Mitton, David
Nelson, Shelley
Nolan, Loretla
O'Loughlin, Angus
Penney, Thomas
Pieper, Shane
Prendergast, Laura
Raynez, Fania
Rebinson, Tristan
Ragers, Angel
Sibbald, Christepher
Spiteri, Annaliese
Theyers, Robarte
Torney, Bryce
Turner, Andrew
Veldhuis, Dane
Venables, Brett
Walker, Claire

Yeourg, Renee

Cadets L5 yrs, (61)

Aughton, Bridget
Ayiward, Brenton
Barrand, Clare
Barreit, Ashleigh
Behan, Hannah
Bourke, Ezin
Brown, Michelie
Cogger, Jacch
Cole, Justin
Cole, Laura
Coles, Zac
Costa, Jackson
Cosleflo, Darciey
Coslelio, Monica
Davies, Angus
Davis, Kali
Dreessens, Sophie
Feldman, Billie
Fermris, Brenton
Fisher, Breanna
Fox, Karalee
Gale, Rebecca
Gangell, Alicia
Gilchrist, Jarred
Goring, Sarah
Green, Mitchell
Hickman, Marlee
Holding, Kimberly
Hunt, Qlivia
Inness, Georgia
Johnson, Nichalas

Kjevik-Wycherley, Ingrid

Lenehan, Shaun
Lewis, Paris

Loft, Bonnie
Macfeod, Megan
Markham, Katherine
Masek, Leigh
McCGance, William
McDonnell, Lauren
Melintosh, Joshua
Mitchell, Edward
Mitchell, Phoabe
Myers, Joshua
Neison, Timothy
Nolan, Kieran
Pennay, Emily
Roche, Eloise
Rogers, Angus
Ryan, Erin
Sceneay, Shannon
Smith, Ainsley
Smith, Kane
Stewart, Janelle
Taylor, Louise
Tominson, Jeffrey
Trotto, Michael
Walkerden, Cchen
Walsh, Andrew
Willermsen, Emily
Womersley, Hayley

Interstate, (5)

Eigin, John
Mitburn, Peter
Nicholls, Geoffrey
Nichalls, Sheila

Wallace, Peter

Associate Silver, {66)

Abbatt, Hazel
Abbaott, Jeffrey
Altman, Arnold
Anderscn, Gregory
Andersen, Lesley
Backwell, Murray
Belcher, Keith
Cairney, Joan
Carroll, Gary
Carty, Dawn
Cary, Dennis
Carly, Richard
Culiity, Shirley
De Landre, Margaret
De Landre, Neil *
Denham, Patricia
Dickanson, Bob
Edwards, Norma
Foss, Alan

Foss, Elizabeth
Frost, Ron
Garrard, Sandra

Glendenning, Geraldine

Goulding, Stanley
Goulding, Valerie
Graham, Neil
Healy, Greg
Heath, lan

Hendy, Edward
Heylbut, Ray
Hosking, Fred
Johnson, Allie
Jones, fan

King, Janice
Lindsay, John
Lewdon, Sarie
Macquire, lan
Marshall, David
Mayes, Harry
Mccoppin, Margaret
McMennemin, Frank
Mitburn, Harry
Mitiman, Brian
Mole, Russell
Munro, Kennath
Nicholls, Gladys
C'Byme, Gerald
Pettigrove, Wilma
Reed, Colin
Rohar:, John
Ryan, Willlam
Seeley, lan

Shaw, David
Shillabeer, Beverley
Singer, Brian

Siill, lan

Taylor, Brian
Thompsaon, William
Trainor, Denis
Unwin, Beverley
Unwin, Edward
Vokes, Gerard
Vokes, Lesley
Wadling, Cona
Warbrick, Dougias
Wirth, Douglas

28, Life Member

Atkinson, Malcolm
Booth, William
Casta, Rodney
Coulson, Alan
Cullity, A.M. Eugene
Denham, Max
Doyle, Peter

Fay, John

Fraser, Anthony
Gilbert, Rex
Greenhough, Richard
Grimster, Geofirey
Hayden, Bryan
Hayden, Michael
Heathcote, Sharon
Inglis, Neal
Luscombe, Wiliiam
Lyne AM, Charles
McCoppin, Geoff
Meckenzie, Adsian
Newbound, Kenneth
Newstead, Lindsay K
Pettigrove, Gary
Pettigrove, John
Pcllard, Kenneth
Russell, John
Shiells, Clinton
Strahan, Tony

Nippers 7-13 yrs, (198)

Adam, Afannah
Adam, Paige
Anderson, Dominic
Andarson, Madeline
Arnel, Elizabeth
Athanatos, Grace
Aylward, Jacqueline
Aylward, Nicala
Banks, Jack

BanKs, Josh

Bamand, Tim
Baziotopoulos, Estella
Baziotopoulos, Selena
Belyea, Ayla

Benson, Jordan
Benson, Matthew
Bishop, Kate

Bowles-Casemore, Darcy

Brandmarti, Nicholas
Bright, Lucy

Brodrick, Jack
Bredrick, Olivia
Bucki-Smith, Matthew
Bunshaw, Rachel
Cannard, Ben

Carly, Emily

Casey, James
Centerbi, Chiora
Centarbi, Mia

Colak, James

Coles, Jessica

Coles, Ramy
Comodromos, Stefanie
Comodromos, Zoe
Cennoley, Jack
Cooke, Campbell
Cooke, Thomas

Cooper, Louis
Cooper, Sam
Cooper , Mollie
Caosta, Bronte
Costelio, Cormac
Crameri, Taylah
Crothers-Stomp, Lydia
Curnow, Edward
Curtis, Holly

Curtis, Ricci
Davies, Oscar
Dawson, Martha
Be Landre, Hollie
De Landre, Lauren
Dell-Rennie, Jack
Dougherly, Christian
Dougherty, Oliver
Dreessens, Amelia
Dubbetley, Ashlee
Dubberley, Ben
Dubberley, Tess
Ferris, Clancy
Ferris, Noah

Fisher, Clint
Fiaunders, Ali
Flaunders, Georgia
Frank, Huge

Gale, Rachel
Gangell, Clare
Gangell, Lachfan
Gelun, Emily

Gillan, Emma
Golds, Jessie
Golds, Tori
Goodman, Hamry
Goodman, Jack
Goring, Rebecca
Gray, Kameiko Sui Mui
Green, Angelica
Green, James
Green, Lucinda
Griffiths, Sam
Gross, Adam
Grossman, Jeremy
Grossman, Matthew
Grossman, Tom
Hales, Micole
Hamiltan, Samantha
Hamilton, William
Hansen, Darcy
Hartley, Caitlin
Harvey, Alice

Healy, Belle

Healy, Luke

Healy, Sabrira
Hickman, Jackson
Hill, Madeline
Holdenson, Christopher
Holdenson, Virginia
Hoelding, Katie
Holding, Millie
Holman, Cody
Halman, Rhiannon
Holman, Tenielle
Horne, Danielle
Horne, Jessica
Hunnam, Clivia
Hunt, Jacob

Inness, Grace
Jones, Summer-Breeze
Kjevik-Wycherley, Kristopher
Larkins, Sinead

Leslie, Nonie
Lewis, India

Long, Bethany
Lowe, Ben

Lowe, Nic
Macleod, Callum
Mahon, Georgia
Mahony, Drew
Mahony, Patrick
Mahood, Zane
Mahoed, Zara
Marks, Maddison
Marks, Morgan
Martin, Hannah
Masek, Alexander
Masek, Claudia
Masek, Sophie
McAlister, Sam
MocCaffrey, Jackson
McCaffrey, Mitchell
McCaffrey, Zac
McColl-Green, Mollie
MeMahon, Mia
Mercer, Paige
Miers, Jannah
Miliken, Breanna
Mitchell, Phoebe
Moreland, Alexander
Morris, Conor
Morris, Emily
Murphy, Ciara Belle
Murmhy, Lucinda
Nankervis, Ashleigh
Nelsen, Samantha
Nolan, Darcy
Nofan, Rory

North, Connor
Fiper, Imogen
Quinn, Jack

Rau, Alexandra
Redfern, Georgia
Redfern, Kaitlyn
Richards, Georgia
Richards, Matthew
Rippe, Nic
Robinson, Cody
Robinsen, Jesse
Rogerson, Kara
Russell, Cazly
Ryan, Bridie

Ryan, Keara
Salveson, Jasmine
Scott, Caitlin
Serimizzi, Stephanie
Skinner, Rachael
Smith, Clarrie
Smith, Jerdan
Smith, Meghan
Spence, Lauren
Spenge, Mark
Spriggs, Jordan
Spriggs. Zoe
Stanton, Amy
Stewart, Brendan
Stewart, Hayden
Sweeney, Meg
Taylor, Kathering
Themas, Nicholas
Thomas, Saphie
Threadgold, Emma
Todd, Ana

Tckolyi, Alexander



Tokolyi, Gabrielle
Tomlinson, Kerry-Anne
Tsatsaronis, Anthea
Tsatsaronis, Victoria
Tutty, Max
Tweeddale, Jai
Tweeddale, Shae
Tyler, Ben
Vandenberg, Daniel
Vernon, Ella

Vienet, Edward
Vienet, Robert
Wade, Harrison
Walkerden, Ashyln
Wolfenden, Kelsie
Wolfenden, Rhys
Wright, Tom

Young, Callan

Snar Active 18yrs ¥, (65)

Ackland, Danielle
Aliman, Penelope
Baker, Vanessa
Ball, Stuart
Barker, Nozh
Beach, Vanessa
Blair, Michae!
Cogger, Nicholas
Colley, John
Coliey, Simon

Cooper, Chris
Cooper, Ingrid
Coote, Louise
Dubberley, Heather
Dubberley, Noel
Garreay, Brendan
Golds, Shane
Gogdwin, Rebecca
Hales, Donna
Hamiltor, David
Harper, Luke
Harrup, Lisa
Hayden, Samuel
Rearn, Narglle
Holman, Damian
liott, Jacqueline
Jackson, Elizabath
Jacobs, Chris
Johnsoen, Angela
Jehnsen, Elizabeth
Koch, Matt
Kooloos, Troy
Kovacs, Sarah
Larkins, Brianna
Larkins, Mary
Larkins, Simon
tenehan, Dean
tenehan, Nathan
Lows, Ronald
Matthews , Nikki
MecCarty, Joseph

MEMBERSHIP

The listing above from Complete Patrol Logger shows
all financial Members in their Membership Categories.

Significant achievements have been made in the
Membership area within the last season including the
introduction of “Surfguard”, the new online membership
database, the swipecard security system, 2 new computers

and a major upgrade to the office area.

McGowan, Bradley
McGowan, Lauren
Mitchell, David
Mitchell, Jade
Muhlebach, Anna
Muhlebach, Nichclas
Norris, Tim

North, Campbell
Paul, David
Penney, Wiliam
Robertson, Matthew
Russeli, Melissa
Ryan, Ross
Skidmore, Tom
Slykhuds, Anna
Stone, Yolandz
Sweeney, Julian
Tsatsaronis, Lisa
Wiegard, Paul .
Williams, Andraw
Wiison, Wendy
Young, Andrew
Young, Marian

Leave Of Absence, {1}

Milburn, Lee

Total members, (693

ROD COSTA

On behalf of all members I would like to thank Julie McPhail our Office
Administrator who kept all our memberships up to date and was an enormous help to

me personally.

Last season we also re-instated our website www.torquayslsc.com.au which has
been extremely well patronised since.

YEAR PRESIDENT CLUB HONORARY HONORARY
CAPTAIN SECRETARY TREASURER
1945-46 | C R Evans AW Walker L W Bock F A J Drenikow
1846-47 | C R Evans AW Walker L W Bock W J Thompson
194748 | C R Evans AW Walker T E Wall R G Dixon
1948-49 | C R Evans AW Walker TE Wall R G Dixon
1949-5¢ | JF Wall AW Walker T E Wall R G Dixon
1950-51 | J F Wall A W Walker A C Cairney R G Dixon
1951-52 | JF Wall A W Walker T E Wall R G Dixon
19562-53 | JF Wall C A Shiells T E Wall R G Dixon
1953-54 | J F Wall C A Shiells T E Wall R G Dixon
1954-55 | J F Wall C A Shiells T E Wall B R Whiting
1955-56 | 4 F Wall C A Shiells B R Whiting R M Carey
1956-57 | J F Wall R A Gilbert A C Cairney R M Carey
1957-58 | J F Wall G Jones A C Cairney JN Hayden R (22/3/58)
R M Carey E {22/3/58)
1958-5¢ | J F Wall G Jones A C Cairmney E J Knight
1959-60 | J F Wall G Jones A C Caimey E J Knight
1960-61 | J F Wali G Jones A C Caimney G V McCoppin
1961-62 | JF Wall N M Inglis A C Cairney G V McCoppin
1962-63 | JF Wall N M Inglis A C Cairney G V McCoppin
1963-64 | E J Culiity N M Inglis A C Cairney G V McCoppin
1964-65 | E J Cullity N M Inglis W B Luscombe R M Carey
1965-66 | P | Bennett N M Inglis W B Luscombe A G R Sfrahan
1966-67 | P | Benneit J E Pettigrove W B Luscombe A G R Sfrahan
1867-68 | P | Bennett J E Pettigrove W B Luscombe G V McCoppin
1968-69 | R J Hussey J E Pettigrove J P Fay F Aylen
1969-70 | R J Hussey J E Pettigrove G R Gilt 1 W Wavish
1970-71 | CR Lyne B L Hayden GRGiIll J Greenhough
1971-72 | CR Lyne B L Hayden J B Mitchell R [ Greenhough
1972-73 | CR Lyne B E W Taylor J B Mitchell A D Phillips
1973-74 | H A Pittard B E W Tayior M B Fowler | W Wavish
1974-75 | H A Pittard B E W Tayior R M Carey R | W Wavish
(112174

LK Newstead E
(F12175)




1975-76 | B EW Taylor P R Orwin LK Newstead R H A Pittard
(1/12/75)
C R Nicoll E (1/12/75)
1976-77 { G R Grimster P R Orwin P L Clements A D Phillips
1977-78 | G R Grimster B E W Taylor S G Bacon A D Phillips
1978-79 | CR Lyne L K Newstead S G Bacon M Blasco
1979-80 | R J Denham L K Newstead P E Bourke M Blasco R
{1/10/79)
BD McHutchinson E
2 {1/10/79)
1980-81 | R J Denham L K Newstead P E Bourke B D McHuichinson
1981-82 | | M Sekley L K Newstead P E Bourke B D McHutchinson
1982-83 | | M Seeiley D S Steed P E Bourke L K Newstead
1983-84 | | M Seeley D S Steed P E Bourke L K Newstead
1984-85 | S J Goulding D § Steed P E Bourke L K Newstead
1985-86 | S J Goulding D 5 Steed P E Bourke L K Newstead
1986-87 | A S Fraser R J Costa G R Gill R {1/2/87) l. K Newstead
K C Munro E (1/2/87)
1987-88 | A S Fraser R J Costa K C Munro L. K Newstead
1988-89 | A S Fraser R J Costa K C Munro £ K Newstead
1989-90 | G V McCoppin | A G Dell K C Munro L K Newstead
1990-91 | G V McCoppin | A G Dell L L Vokes L K Newstead
1991-82 | K C Munro A G Dell L L Vokes L K Newstead
1992-83 | P C Robinson | A G Dell LL Vokes L K Newstead
1993-94 | P C Robinson | A G Dell L L Vokes L K Newstead
1994-85 | J E Pettigrove | G J Pefiigrove C J Huber J B Rehan
1995-96 | J E Pettigrove | G J Pettigrove C J Huber R (3/1/96} | JB R¢han
1996-97 | E Beacham PV Wadling R J Costa J B Rohan
1997-28 | E Beacham P V Wadling R J Costa J B Rohan
1998-99 | E Beacham R | P V Wadling R J Greenhough J B Rohan
(14/2/99)
1999-00 | S Heathcote J Cullity J King J B Rohan
2000-01 | S Heathgote J Cullity J King J B Rohan
2001/02 | M F Inness Vacant D Hayden C Rogers
2002/03 | M F Inness Z Rudd D Hayden C Rogers
2003/04 | P C Robinson | D AN Strahan P A Doyle K € Munro
2004/05 | P C Robinson | D AN Strahan P A Doyle K € Munro

PRESIDENTS ADDENDUM Peter C Robinson

This is our 60" year and that is a significant milestone for
our club. Congratulations on being part of Torquay Surf
Life Saving Club at this moment in time. Our club members
have contributed much to the past success of our club and have gained in their own
personat development.

2004-5 has also been an important year for our club; we have consolidated our position
as a club that has a social conscience as well as a strong volunteer culture. Our nipper
members in conjunction with Anglesea SLSC and other Surf Life Saving Clubs raised
$34,000 for the Tsunami Survivors and we opened our club for a fundraising day for
the Tsunami victims of Sumatra, which generated over $12,000. Torguay SLSC was
one of a number of local organisations that sponsored the fundraiser.

The clubhouse continues fo require upkeep and David Steed has achieved excellent
results with the help of our club builder Ken Godfrey, to ensure the building is secure,
safe and preserved. The new sail shade over the balcony area is a well-appreciated
item. New TV and DVD players are also important additions. New hoard and ski racks
have been universally well received and provide added space in the storage areas.
The new BBQ has been a good investment for the club and has assisted the chefs
when cooking for club events and the Friday and Saturday meals.

The club now has ADSL Internet connection, which assists in many ways for efficient
use of time in sending emails to members and communication with outside groups and
organisations. The club members can now keep in contact with the club through
emails, Surf Sun and Sand and by entering the Torquay SLSC website. Thanks are
due to Alan Pell & Rod Costa for this achievement.

Club membership numbers are extremely good and Torguay SLSC certainly caters for
a huge span of ages. It has been a great achievernent by our club captain and
Directors to have so successfully promoted their area of operation and generated so
much harmony and goodwill within the club.

Suceessful events have been held at the club all year. One particular event must be
mentioned and that is the Fish Day, which is now an annual event. Pat and Pam
McCarty have contributed so much both in product, labour and effort it would be remiss
not to make a special mention. Thank you fo you both!!

Super patrols have been used this season, David Strahan and Alan Dell are to be
thanked for their effort in setfing it up and making it work. To our Active members who
fulfilled their work as patrolling members, a huge vote of appreciation from everyone in
the club. It was not an easy summer — rain, storms and inclement conditions
confronted you on many occasions. However our patrols ensured that no lives were
lost on our beach. Congratuilations to all our active members, it is your contribution on
patrol that guarantees our existence as a club.

.



The Defibulator so kindly donated a couple of years ago by Terry Lyons is available for
use if required and active members are familiar with its safe usage.

The club is working with the CEO and committee of the Great Ocean Road Coast
Commitiee to achieve ongoing communication and seek longer term objectives
favourable to the club and its financial stability.

The Junior Section of the club continues to grow and it is achieving enormous success
in both the activities they undertake and the satisfaction they derive from the tasks
performed. To our Nippers, | say well done and to the Nipper parents, | say you are
magnificent. &

The club is debtfree and is well positioned to undertake renovations and clubhouse
alterations in the coming season.

| thank the Executive and Board of Directors for their continued input, commitrment and
enthusiasm. It has been a pleasure to work with you again.

Club Historian Ken Pollard shows Jan and Tony King “How to Rock and Roll”
at the daylight Ball. A great time was had by all who attended




